PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, September 16, 2021 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Non-Public Session: 8:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.
Public Meeting to commence at 9:00 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive - Board Conference Room

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

AGENDA
L. Call to Order:
I1. Non-public Session / Consultation with Counsel: * (Lamson)

HI.  Vote of Confidentiality*: (Levesque)

IV.  Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Mecting of August 19, 2021 * (Anderson)

V. Public Comment:

VI. Committees:

A. Reports:
1. Golf Committee *
2. Finance Committee *

VII. Old Business:
A. Approvals:
I. Skyhaven Airport — Terminal Apron Project Change of Scope * (Fournier)

2 ARPA Grant Funds — Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM) and Skyhaven

Airport (DAW) (Ferrini)

VIII. Finance:
A. Executive Summary *

B. Reports:
i FY2022 Financial Report for the One Month Period Ending July 31, 2021 *
2, Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending May 31, 2022 *

IX.  Licenses/ROEs/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Reports:

1. City of Portsmouth - Right of Entry at Hangar 227 (14 Aviation Avenue) for Command

Center at Air Show *

X. Leases:
A. Reports*:
1. Sublease between 200 International, LP to Russound FMP. Inc.

1



XI.  Contracts:
A. Reports *:
1. Builder’s Risk Insurance — Policy Extension to October 31, 2021 for PSM Terminal
Project

XII. Executive Director:

A, Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations
2 Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
c) Noise Line Report
(1) August 2021 *

B. Approvals:
1. Bills for Legal Services * (Parker)
2. 101 International Drive / 70 — 80 Corporate Drive — Authorization to sell PDA owned
building and to enter long-term ground lease with Lonza Biologics + (Ferrini)

XIH. Division of Ports and Harbors:

A. Reports:
l. Cianbro — Right of Entry Amd. No. 2 *
A Commercial Mooring Transfer — Riley to Stalker *
Ex Doucet Survey - Land Surveying Services Regarding the Railroad Right of Way*

4. Cianbro — Right of Entry — Cable Mats Removal *

S. Appledore Marine Engineering, Inc. - DPH Exercise of Option for On-call Marine
Engineering Services *

6. Portsmouth Fish Pier — Bait Cooler — Floor Drain Replacement *

B. Approvals:
I Lakes Region Environmental Contractors — Replacement of Fuel Line * (Fournier)
2. Hampton Harbor — Appledore Marine Engineering - Float Dock and Pipe Pile
Replacement * (Levesque)

XIV. Upcoming Meetings:

Port Committee October 7, 2021 @ 8:00 a.m.
Audit Committee October 18, 2021 @ 9:00 a.m.
Board of Directors October 21, 2021 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XV. New Business:
A. Dedication: + (Smith)
1. Suspend Meeting and Reconvene at Grafton Drive Location



XVI. Directors’ Comments:
XVII. Adjournment:

XVIIIL. Press Questions:

* Related Materials Attached

o Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
it Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

= Confidential Materials

skok ok

PABOARDMTGV\AGENDAS - Current\Agenda September 16,2021 - PUBLIC.docx



=7

SE

INTERNATIONAL { i B
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

RIGHT TO KNOW UPDATE: Effective January 1, 2018, RSA 91-A, the Right to Know Law was modified to include that "if a
member of the public body believes that any discussion in a meeting of the body, including in a nonpublic session, violates
this chapter, the member may object to the discussion. If the public body continues the discussion despite the objection,
the objecting member may request that his or her objection be recorded in the minutes and may then continue to participate
in the discussion without being subject to the penalties of RSA 92-A:8, IV or V. Upon such request, the public body shall
record the member’s objection in its minutes of the meeting. If the objection is to a discussion in noenpublic session, the
objection shall also be recorded in the public minutes, but the notation in the public minutes shall include only the members
name, a statement that he or she objected to the discussion in nonpublic session, and a reference to the provision of RSA
91-A:3, I, that was the basis for the discussion.”

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-
public session pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3 for the purpose of discussing:

{1 Sale or Lease of Real or Personal Property [RSA 91-A:3, Il (d)]; and
2. Consideration of Legal Advice provided by Legal Counsel [NH RSA
91-A:3, Il (O]

N:ARESOLVES 202 1\Non--Public Lease - Sale of Property 9-16-21.docx

TAKING YOU THERE

dev.crg




z
-
m

e,
)
Tl

ol-
> m

|-
(@]
z

R
hely | 72
o0%|>»
- =
—m
~ |

MOTION

Director Levesque:

Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the divulgence of
information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of
its September 16, 2021, meeting related to the sale or lease of property
and the consideration of legal advice from legal counsel are matters which,
if disclosed publically, would render the proposed actions ineffective and
further agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until,
in the opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid

circumstances no longer apply.

N:A\RESOLVES\2021\Confidentiality 9-16-21.docx

{5(5( TAKING YOU THERE



my
)
M

o ||
@]
Zz

U_
> m
c<
s Rk
Sl 2
09[>
— &5
—m
<Z|n
SHi=

MOTION

Director Anderson:

I make a motion to approve the minutes of the Pease Development

Authority Board of Directors meeting dated Thursday, August 19, 2021.

NARESOLVES\2021\Approval of Minutes 9-16-2021.docx




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, August 19, 2021
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Kevin H. Smith, Chairman (via Zoom)

Present: Neil Levesque, Vice Chair; Erik Anderson; Steve Fournier; Margaret F. Lamson; and
Susan B. Parker

Absent: Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer, was unable to attend the meeting

Attending: Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director; Anthony

L. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director /General Counsel; Maria Stowell Engineering
Manager; Suzy Anzalone, Finance Director; Geno Marconi, Division of Ports and
Harbors (“DPH”) Director; Scott DeVito, Pease Golf Course General Manager; Greg
Siegenthaler PDA, IT Director; Andrew Pomeroy, Manager, Aviation Planning &
Regulatory Compliance and Raeline A. O’Neil, Legal Executive Assistant.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order:

Chairman Smith (“Smith”) called the meeting to order at 8:36 a.m. Smith noted for the record
that he was unable to attend the meeting in person due to a work conflict that required him to be in
Londonderry.

I Non-public Session:

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3 for the
purpose of discussing the:

1. Dismissal, Promotion, or Compensation of any Public Employee [NH RSA 91-A:3, 11

(@)l
) Sale / Lease of Property [NH RSA 91-A:3, II (d)]; and
3. Consideration of Legal Advice provided by Legal Counsel [NH RSA 91-A:3, 11 (1)].

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous (6-0) roll call vote for; motion carried.

The non-public discussions commenced at 8:38 a.m.

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Board of Directors
return to public session at 10:06 a.m. and the meeting commenced at 10:12 a.m.

[II.  Vote of Confidentiality:



Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that resolved, pursuant to
NH RSA 91-A:3, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of its August
19,2021, meeting related to Dismissal, Promotion, or Compensation of any Public Employec; Sale /
Lease of Property; and the consideration of legal advice from legal counsel are matters which, if
disclosed publically, would disclose confidential information and would render the proposed actions
incffective and further agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in the
opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous (6-0) roll call vote for; motion carried.

IV.  Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of June 17, 2021

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded to approve the minutes of
the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors meeting dated Thursday, June 17, 2021.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous (6-0) roll call vote for; motion carried.

V. Public Comment:

Adam Baker (“Baker”), owner of Vintage Fish Company located at Rye Harbor; has a fishing
charter company and a bait and tackle shop including small gifts and souvenirs. He has submitted several
letters / e-mails addressing concerns regarding parking, traffic and access to his building at Rye Harbor.
Baker indicated the tratfic that visits the business to the side of him is overwhelming and has blocked
access to his business; his revenue has fallen this year. Baker asked how to make this equal and [fair for
all [businesses at Rye Harbor|. Offered to answer any questions of the Board and to provide additional
information.

Lamson indicated she was down to Rye Harbor recently and observed the line from the business in
question resulting with the inability to get into Baker’s business; Baker affirmed that the patrons {rom the
Rye Harbor Lobster Pound (“RHLP”) order food, then stand in front of his building and also sit on his
stoop and eat their food which is affecting his business. Baker further indicated that the traffic is
unbelievable; he has tried to come up with a solution to the problem but he has been unable to. He has
considered maybe the flow of traffic and the increased use over the design of the harbor (apprx. 30 year
old design) needs to be modified. Currently there is only so much space allocated for each entity and he
wonders if instead of having an in /out from the same driveway to make them separate and move the
ticket booths to a central location. The best way to address the concerns may be through an engineering
solution so that it is fair and equal to all. Baker indicated that his business is on the verge of crumbling
this year; provides rental rods for kids 12 and under to get a rod for free and go on jetty and fish as a way
to encourage kids’ interest in the industry.

Parker asked Baker the estimated percentage drop in his business; Baker indicated a 40% loss

from last year.



Anderson indicated Baker has a different customer base than neighbors and asked if it were really
traffic flow as Baker’s clientele may come in with a boat etc. Baker indicated that his business and RHLP
complement each other and try to work with each other (some of his customers come from RHLP).
RHLP can take up all of the parking and there needs to be equality and separation; Baker has tried to be a
good neighbor but there has to be a better way to make this equal for all. Last year, in an effort to gain
more business, he asked about adding to his RoE and was denied (wanted to add prepackaged food —
steak tips, chicken etc.) but because RoE indicates it is used for ticket sales, tackle and bait his request
was denied. RHLP has outgrown the facility with what it is doing. Baker informed the Board that a
couple of weeks ago a couple people parked in a RHLP parking spot and then pulled out a camping picnic
table to put beside the vehicle so they could eat. Baker indicated the traffic flow is too heavy for the
facility and he has witnessed three to four accidents a year.

Lamson indicated that she witnessed a couple of motorcycles who parked in one of the other
businesses parking spots in order to go to RHLP to get food (no one from RHLP told them they had to
move the motorcycles).

Baker indicated while the parking spots were a good idea, they don’t align with the buildings;
need to inform/educate the public that the spots are allocated for the business at the harbor. Baker
indicated he does not know of a solution (mentioned potentially having DPH employee asking cars as
they pull in where they are going) because if individual business owners approach patrons using its
parking spot to visit another establishment, then the business owners look bad.

Smith asked how long the issue of having trouble accessing Baker’s business; Baker responded a
couple of years. Baker indicated he bought his building in 2017, renovated / opened in 2018; it has
become more of an issue since last year. Baker stated he feels bad for DPH personnel as customers are
abusive to them. Smith thanked Baker for coming in and sharing the information with the Board; assured
him the Board is aware of what is going on with traffic and is sympathetic to everyone who is trying to do
business there. Smith indicated that Marconi has been directed to come up with both short term and long
term solutions to the problems (empowering him to fix on a short term basis as well as long term looking
at the entire site) in an effort to make it more feasible for all of the activities at the location. Baker said he
recently overheard a boater who came into the harbor with his family and had them stay on the boat so he
could grab a few items from the tackle shop. This made Baker aware that his tackle shop is the only one
in the area, there is a need for the service he provides and he can be reached by water (needs to be reached
by land as well).

Sue Reynolds (“Reynolds), who manages Rye Harborside (“RH”), RH offers burgers, hot dogs
etc. and agreed with Baker’s comments. Reynolds indicated parking is not the only issue but that RHLP’s
business has outgrown the shack; COVID actually helped RHLP’s business. Reynolds said that RHLP
has a facility problem as it doesn’t have the space for seating or for the things they are trying to do / could
do, somewhere else. Reynolds stated in May she was approached and told she could solve the problem by
selling RH; Reynolds was insulted as she has been running it for 20 years (she doesn’t own it) - they
[RHLP] needs more space.

Levesque indicated there are multiple issues regarding Rye Harbor and he agrees with Baker’s
comments on looking at the engineering of the entire facility and at there are other issues that Marconi
will need to address as well. Levesque stated and that there are a lot of businesses at Rye Harbor that
have grown and expanded which have to be reviewed.

(U'S)



Reynolds agreed that businesses have expanded but as businesses expand it is not that they
necessarily stay on the site or eat on the site in that expansion. Also, Baker indicated he wants to serve
food; he is not the only person utilizing a shack who wants to serve food. Reynolds indicated that there is
someone who has operated a lobster pound in the past that wants to open and sell food to do the same
thing as RHLP, this business actually has the moorings in the harbor and pays the pier use fees.

Brad Cook (“Cook™), a member of the DPH Port Advisory Council, said the recreational piers at
Hampton and Rye are his designated areas of responsibility. Cook provided a brief history of both his
business and the two harbors. Cook spoke of the last 38 years during which the Rye Harbor has been
transformed by DPH from a decaying crumbling facility to the current superior, albeit small, working port
with modern commercial facilities. Originally there were only two passenger vessel shacks along the
driveway area which were no more than homeowner type sheds purchased at Home Depot / Grossmans.
The shacks were put there so individual business personnel could get out of inclement weather, have an
indoor phone line and ticket sales. In the mid-80s, one of the charter operators was also a lobsterman, set
up a small tank in his shack in order to sell some of his catch. There were no objections raised because
the lobsterman had his passenger charter business and was using the shack to sell some of his lobsters to
his charter patrons on a cash and carry basis (no food prep / cooking and no trash generated). All of the
Rols at that time were passenger vessels first and they maintained / paid mooring permit fees and pier use
fees. Rye is a small harbor that provides direct ocean access which is being utilized to the maximum
extent possible; during the summer months the facility is crowded both on land and in the water. Cook
has observed several items that are or should be cause for concern; RHLP patrons are not paying the $5
fee to gain entrance to the large parking lot. Asa means to avoid paying the fee, the patrons park in
spaces with signage indicated for the other RoE holders and when asked to move the response from the
patrons is often a refusal and laced with obscenities towards DPH personnel who are trying to effect the
change. Since RHLP is operating as a restaurant there are daily instances in which its delivery trucks
violate the fire lane restrictions and block the public’s access to the other businesses. The operation has
put up tables and chairs out front of the business and has no connection whatsoever to the water borne
activities to the harbor. Cook asked what is to stop one of the other RoEs to put up a KFC. Cook spoke
of the other Rye Harbor RoE entity(ies) that have indicated a desire to sell food, as well as a couple of
Rol: holders at Hampton Harbor (how things are handled at Rye Harbor going forward will end up setting
the tone for the future).

Smith thanked Cook for attending the meeting and for providing the information and history.

VI. Old Business:

A. Approval:
1. Spyglass Development, LLC - 30 New Hampshire Avenue — Exterior

Improvements

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes Spyglass Development, LLC
(“Spyglass”) to make exterior improvements to Spyglass’s premises located at 30 New Hampshire
Avenue, as outlined and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum
of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated August 10, 2021.

Discussion: Maria Stowell (“Stowell”), Engineering Manager, asked to make a couple of
clarifications to the attached exhibits. The first exhibit attached depicting the rendering of the building;
along the front of the building which shows a parking lot into a sidewalk will now have a grass strip along

4



the front face of the building (an improvement she wanted to point out). Stowell indicated that they are
also proposing to add to the south facing windows slatted awnings which will be seen from the outside and
was not included in the memo.

Lamson thanked Stowell for the additional information and for the amount of vegetation they are
improving around the property.

Anderson indicated that the rendering is impressive but also asked of the proposed road that had
been discussed previously; Stowell indicated that those are future plans for a possible airport access road.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous (6-0) roll call vote for; motion carried.

VII. Finance:
Director Levesque left the meeting at 10:59 a.m. and returned at 11:01 a.m.
A. Executive Summary

Suzy Anzalone (“Anzalone”), Finance Director, spoke to the information provided in the packet
and the financial report as being “mostly done” as the information was put together a couple of weeks
ago. The books are kept open until the end of August as a way to capture all fiscal year activity and
invoices. Anzalone also indicated that the pension liability information is not included at this time in the
report as it isn’t received from the State early August (that information is being worked on now.
Anzalone indicated the Board is seeing a meaningful representation of the FY21 results and the Board
will see the auditors’ financial statements once they are prepared.

B. Reports:
1. FY2021 Financial Report for the Twelve Month Period Ending June 30, 2021

Anzalone indicated that for FY21 operating revenues were $18.7 million leaving a current year
favorable variance of $2.5 million. Included in the operating revenues are $1.6 million in CARES Act
funding which is not normal so if we take this amount out PDA is still 5.5% over budget for the year.
Operating expenses were $12.3 million which were under budget by a little over 10%; and operating
income is just under $6.5 million. Pointed out that personnel services and benefits are under budget by
approximately $1.2 million which is as a result of the charge out at the end of every year to the other
business units. Anzalone indicated this is the best attempt to allocating the resources to where they should
be; doesn’t’ affect the bottom line it is just a reallocation. Anzalone spoke further to the profit and loss
and the capital expenditures for the year. Regarding the Revolving Line of Credit (“RLOC™), Anzalone
indicated the RLOC is currently at zero and does not anticipated a need to draw from this until later in the
year.

Anzalone informed the Board that PDA spent just under $25 million for capital projects (runway,
terminal and two projects at the DPH ~ bulkhead repair at the Portsmouth Fish Pier and Main Pier
Reconstruction) for FY21; the projects listed made up 96% of the monies spend on capital projects.

Lamson asked of the two open positions (Airport Security Specialist and Ops. Specialist) currently
listed in the organizational chart; Brean indicated that the positions are open due to the impact COVID has

5



had on commercial operations. Brean stated that as numbers increase we will look to bring back the
manpower.

Anzalone indicated that the CARES Act money is allocated under Portsmouth International Airport
at Pease (“PSM™) and if that amount is removed PSM is under budget by approximately 4.5%.

Skyhaven is considered to have broken even due to the increase in fuel sales.

Lamson asked about utilities; Brean indicated that PDA does shop its utility purchase. Anzalone
indicated through and RFP, PDA is currently on a fixed contract for the supply portion and once that cnds
she will again go through the same process to obtain a fixed cost.

Anzalone indicated that the Golf Course has had a very strong year.

With respect to DPH, Anzalone indicated it is holding its own and it is anticipated that the
Portsmouth Fish Pier will open in September which will contribute to increased revenue next year.

The Revolving Loan Fund (“RLF”) is a grant received quite a few years ago in support of the local
fishing industry; PDA has a capital base of approximately $1.2 million (§1 million - which supports 21
outstanding loans). The final submission of the semi-annual reporting has been sent to the Economic
Development Administration ("EDA™) along with an official letter asking for federal release of those
funds. Anzalone indicated it is anticipated the EDA will draw up an agreement of the release in the near
future.

2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending April 30, 2022

Anzalone spoke to a summary looking at sources of grant funds in the amount of $4.2 million as
well as the normal rent revenues; informed the Board it is anticipated the $1.75 million will be received
shortly regarding the sale of 30 New Hampshire Avenue. Anzalone indicated that over the next nine
months it is anticipated there will be $9.2 million in capital expenditures of both grant and non-grant
funded projects. It is anticipated that in the November / December time period there will be a need to draw
from the RLOC to pay for some of the anticipated capital expenditures, but repayment is anticipated
between 60 to 90 days from the drawn down.

Lamson asked of the information regarding construction in progress, asked specifically of runway
16-34 and whether it is all set; Brean indicated there may be a few housekeeping items but it is 99.9%
complete. Brean indicated the temporary asphalt plant has been removed off the airfield.

Anzalone spoke to DPH funds dipping down in the winter, with an increase in revenue observed
during the March & April time period due to receipt of mooring revenues.

Lamson asked of capital expenditures referenced for Pease Boulevard / Arboretum Drive; Stowell
indicated that is the area at the entrance to the ANG. Stowell further indicated that PDA received money
to put in a right turn lane and that project will be starting soon. Lamson asked if Arboretum (West) has
had any patching done; Stowell indicated she was down in that area last week and it appears as though
some patching had been done. Lamson asked Anderson if he would inform City of Portsmouth Public
Works Director Peter Rice that she wanted to speak with him about patching.



Anderson asked of the loss in fuel sales at the Portsmouth Fish Pier; Anzalone indicated that
information could be found on page 19 of the Financial Report. Anderson indicated that there was an
approximate loss of $300,000; Anzalone affirmed and further stated what has been budgeted is based on
historical information and the anticipation of fuel sales commencing in September.

Director Fournier informed Chairman Smith that he would need to leave the Board meeting in
approximately 20 minutes as he had another meeting to attend.

C. Approval:
1. Service Credit Union, Establishing Account / Resolution Approval

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute any and
all necessary documents with respect to establishing a PDA business account at the Service Credit
Union (“SCU”), designate authorized signatories on the account, and adopt any required Service
Credit Union account resolutions. The following appointed official and PDA employees are
authorized to endorse all checks, drafts, depository agreements, and/or other related bank documents
in accordance with the powers so authorized and granted:

Thomas G. Ferrini Treasurer

Paul E. Brean Executive Director

Anthony 1. Blenkinsop Deputy Director / General Counsel
Maria Stowell Manager of Engineering

The authority hereby conferred upon the above named Agents shall be and remain in full force and
effect until written notice of the revocation is presented.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous (6-0) roll call vote for; motion carried.

Smith asked Blenkinsop if when Fournier has to leave if there will be an issue with a quorum
with Smith being on Zoom; Blenkinsop responded as long as there is a quorum (4 members) physically
present it would be okay.

VIII. Licenses/ROEs/Easements/Rights of Way:

A. Reports:
1. Veterans Count Event — 120 Aviation Avenue & 2 parking lots located at
Aviation Avenue & Hampton Street - Right of Entry
2 DGA Productions & MLB Network — Portsmouth International Airport at

Pease (PSM) for Commercial Shoot — Right of Entry

3. US Navy — Use of North Apron for Emergency Vehicle Operating Classes
(EVOC) through December 31, 2021 - Right of Entry

4. Pease Greeters — Flight Welcome Activities - Right of Entry

S. PROCON, LLC —-North Apron - Right of Entry

6. PROCON, LLC - 14 Aviation Avenue (a/k/a Hangar 227) - Right of Entry

7. Herb Gillen Airshows, LLC - Air Show Parking on South Terminal Overflow
Apron - Right of Entry

8. Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. — 35 Airline Avenue - Right

of Entry



In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into a Right-of-Entry with those referenced below:

1. Name:
License:
Location:

Purpose:
Term:

2. Name:
License:
Location:
Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License:
Location:
Purpose:
Term:

(oS}

4. Name:
License:
Location:
Purpose:

Term:

5. Name:
License:
Location:
Purpose:
Term:

Veterans Count Event

Right-of-Entry

120 Aviation Avenue & 2 Parking lots located at Aviation Avenue &
Hampton Street

Hosting of *“On the Tarmac” fundraising event and to utilize the parking lots
for participant vehicle parking

September 9, 2021 through September 11, 2021

DGA Productions & MLB Network
Right-of-Entry

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
Commercial Shoot

June 21, 2021 through June 23, 2021

US Navy

Right-of-Entry

Use of North Apron

Emergency Vehicle Operating Classes (EVOC)
July 2, 2021 through December 31, 2021

Pease Greeters

Right-of-Entry

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”)

Enter into certain areas of the terminal building for the purpose of setting up
and conducting troop flight welcome activities

July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

PROCON LLC
Right-of-Entry

North Apron

Site Inspection Purposes
Through December 31, 2021

Lamson asked if the RoE for North Apron were related to Hangar 227; Brean indicated it was not,
rather to see if development was feasible on that parcel. Brean indicated that the RoE is for site survey
work, geo testing, utility tracing etc. for potential development of the parcel.

Anderson asked if they had a client they are representing; Brean indicated PDA has not been made
aware of a specific client. Anderson indicated it is an independent assessment of the property; Brean

alfirmed.
6. Name:
License:
Location:
Purpose:

PROCON LLC

Right-of-Entry

14 Aviation Avenue (a/k/a Hangar 227)
Site Inspection Purposes

8



N Through December 31, 2021

Anderson asked if PROCON has a client it is representing or is it a project of its own; Brean stated
it is independent / on its own. Anderson asked what is known of that area; Brean indicated PROCON is
looking at Hangar 227 at the cost of bringing the building back up to code, checking potential
redevelopment or demolition. Brean indicated that this is the largest hangar on the airfield.

7 Name: Herb Gillen Airshows, LLC
License: Right-of-Entry
Location: South Terminal Overflow Apron
Purpose: Air Show Parking
Term: September 10, 2021 Through September 13, 2021
8. Name: Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.
License: Right-of-Entry
Location: 35 Airline Avenue
Purpose: Utilizing 3,200 square feet within the Premises at its sole risk, for storage of
well testing equipment and associated materials
Term: August 4, 2021 Through January 31, 2022

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent to all of the above Right of Entries.

B. Approval:

8 US Coast Guard — Use of 75 Parking Spaces at 14 Aviation Avenue — Right of
Entry

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and consents to issuing a Right of Entry (“ROE”)
to the United States Coast Guard (“USCG”) for long term parking at 14 Aviation Avenue for the
purpose of utilizing 75 + designated motor vehicle parking spaces from August 1, 2021 through
September 30, 2022; all substantially in accordance with the draft Right of Entry dated August 4,
2021, attached hereto.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous (6-0) roll call vote for; motion carried.

IX.  Leases:
A. Report:
1. Sublease between 200 International, LP to Optris Infrared Sensing, LLC

Brean indicated that in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval
of Sub-Sublease Agreements” PDA approved the following leases with Optris Infrared Sensing, LLC for
7,143 square feet at 200 International Drive (Suite #130) for general office use for the period of five (5)
years commencing June 15, 2021.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In these instances, Director Lamson

9



was consulted and granted her consent.

X. Contracts:
A. Reports:

. Builder’s Risk Insurance — Policy Extension for PSM Terminal Project
2. Golf Course — Convection Double Oven

Brean reported that in accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, there are two contracts
[ 3

Lo report on:

1. Project Name: Terminal Project - USI Insurance Services, LLC
PDA Obligation: $5,087.00
Board Authority: Prior authorization to obtain Builders Risk coverage for the
terminal project '
Summary: Extension of Builders Risk Insurance Policy due to project not yet

being complete

Brean indicated due to the extended construction at the terminal PDA. has extended the construction
insurance liability for this project; Blenkinsop informed the Board that the invoice has a mistake on it and
will get PDA through August 31%. However, the project is not going to be finished by August 31% so PDA
is in the process of extending the Builder’s Risk through October 31,

2. Project Name: Golf Course — Request to Purchase Double Deck Convection Oven
PDA Obligation: £6,191.48
Board Authority: Director Ferrini
Summary: Replacement of 2010 Convection Oven

Anderson asked if this cost would be completely absorbed by PDA; Brean indicated that in the
existing agreement with the vendor, PDA absorbs the cost of the equipment.

B. Approvals:
1. OAG Worldwide, LL.C - License Agreement

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to finalize and
exccute a service agrecment with OAG Aviation Worldwide LLC (“OAG”) in a total amount not to
exceed $5,659.50 for one year retroactive to August 1, 2021, through July 31, 2022, with two (2) one
(1) year options to be exercised at the Executive Director’s discretion, for the annual hosting of a
Flight Information Display System (FIDS) at Portsmouth International Airport; all in accordance
with the memorandum of Kurt Miller, dated August 11, 2021

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the

RFP requirement based on the following reasons:
1. OAG has direct authorized access to Allegiant Airline’s Flight Information Network;

10



2. Having direct access to Allegiant Flight Information Network and 900 other airlines will
provide direct communications between OAG and the airlines resulting in enhanced and
valuable real time information for airlines and airport passengers; and

3. OAG?’s direct access will provide real time flight information as well as local radar and
flight information.

Discussion: Anderson asked if Allegiant absorbs any of these costs as it seems as though we are
subsidizing this operation as it is an advantage to Allegiant to broadcast its services; Brean indicated
Allegiant is not broadcasting its services this is an amenity to all in the terminal. Brean stated it is on the
alrport entity to provide it; conversely Allegiant could indicate they are helping to subsidize PDA’s cash
flow by the passengers utilizing the parking lot(s).

Parker asked if additional airlines come in to PSM, would there be an additional charge for that
added information; Brean indicated there would not be an additional charge.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (6-0) for; motion carried,

2, Bobcat of New Hampshire — Tracked Skid Steer Loader

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into an
agreement with Bobcat of New Hampshire in a total amount not to exceed $79,801.00 for the
purchase of a Tracked Skid Steer Loader with attachments for use at Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease (“PSM”); all in accordance with the memorandum of KC Conley, Fleet Manager,
dated August 3, 2021.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (6-0) for; motion carried.

XI.  Signs:
A. Report:
1. Global Seafood Alliance (fka Global Aquaculture Alliance) - 85 NH Avenue

Brean informed the Board that this is request is due to a company name change and the signage to
reflect the same.

B. Approval:
1. Galvion - 160 Corporate Drive

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed new sign for
Galvion, tenant of 160 Corporate, LL.C, located at 160 Corporate Drive; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated July 13, 2021,

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (6-0) for; motion carried.

11



2. PFAS Testing signage — Extension of Temporary Placement of Signage on
PDA Property

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby approves and authorizes the request
for a one-month extension, through September 20, 2021, for the placement on PDA property of
24”L x 18”H lawn signs related to the CDC/ATSDR PFAS Health Study, as originally authorized
by the Board at its May 20, 2021 mceting.

Discussion: Brean indicated that Andrea Amico, who is spearheading the health study at Pease, has
asked for an extension of the temporary signage as the signs were late in being received / put up earlier this
summer.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (6-0) for; motion carried.
Director Fournier left the meeting at 11:18 a.m.

XII. Exccutive Director:
A. Reports:

Brean thanked Anzalone and Stowell for their continued hard work as overall PDA
comprehensively had $30 million in grant related activity (construction projects). At the onset of the
terminal project, PDA believed it would draw from its RLOC for a period of 18 to 36 months. Anzalone
and Stowell have worked hard to manage accounts receivable / payable for this project requiring the
periods of time that the RLOC is utilized to be reduced down to 60 to 90 days, keeping interest payments
down.

| 8 Insurance Update:

Blenkinsop provided the Board with a comprehensive review of the insurance industry as it is dire
at this time. Costs for every type (casualty, cyber, liability etc.) / line of insurance is on the rise from 20 to
80%. The increase has been forecasted by Anzalone and Blenkinsop and they have found money in the
budget to cover the increase; Brean wanted to inform the Board of the potential / anticipated significant

INcreases.

Anderson asked PDA’s claim record for insurance; Blenkinsop indicated in the fall. typically the
Board is provided information ot PDA’s insurance history of the last couple of years. There have been
some good and bad years with incidents / accidents and workers” compensation matters. Anderson asked
if we had any renewal obligations with Cross and if PDA will have an RFP for insurance solicitation;
Blenkinsop indicated the upcoming renewal would be for PDA’s 2022 policy year. The policy years run
from December 31 to December 30 and 2022 will be PDA’s last year working with the current agents
under the RFP process which was done in 2017. The three agents PDA currently works with are Cross.
Fred C. Church and USI and in the spring of 2022 PDA will go out through some sort of RFQ/RFP process
to determine the agents we will work with for the 2023 policy year. Anderson indicated PDA can expect
that the increases Brean spoke of will take place with the current carriers; Blenkinsop indicated typically

12



the workers’ compensation rates are presented to the Board in roughly October and property/liability in
December, it is fair to say that there will be increases to the 2022 rates.

2. Air Show Update

Brean informed the Board that past air shows have been a truly commercial endeavor with the
ANG / AF; this Air Show will be different. This Air Show will be a USAF Open House and utilized as a
recruiting tool / community welcoming of the KC46 fleet (this is how they are being funded so that they
cannot have many commercial relationships on the air show). Brean further indicated due to COVID and
the impact on the commercial side of business, PDA would not be in a position to support a commercial air
show at this time. ANG / AF have a plan for a very successful event and Friday, September 10", is limited
to military personnel and their families on base and don’t anticipate a large public audience attending. On
Saturday (9/11) and Sunday (9/12) it is a general admission air show. Brean indicated that it is free to
attend the show with limited free parking. There are some VIP amenities available for individuals to take
advantage of those. Anticipated attendance on Saturday and Sunday will be between 30,000 - 40,000
people each day. The week of the Air Show they will be setting up for the event. On Friday there will be
a local private event being held in the corporate hangar for Veterans Count which is a fundraising event
and will commemorate the anniversary of 9-11 (tickets will be sold). PDA will be inviting its Board and
stakeholders to a working lunch on Friday, September 10, in the airport terminal building. Brean
indicated that there will be light refreshments / luncheon and indicated the Board could attend that as well
if it were interested. Brean further stated he anticipated the Board receiving an invite from the ANG for
the Air Show but that due to COVID timing and planning of the event has been pushed back.

Lamson asked if people have to go online to reserve parking for the Air Show; Brean affirmed.

Anderson indicated at the last meeting he asked Brean for a breakdown regarding fuel flowage for
PSM; Brean indicated that this information would be provided during the airport report.

3. Golf Course Operations:

Scott DeVito (“DeVito”), Pease Golf Course (“PGC”) General Manager, indicated that due to the
great weather in June, PGC set a course record of just under 12,000 rounds; in July had 13 out of 15 rain
days that significantly impacted rounds played which put the course at just under 1,000 rounds from last
year - just under 13,000 rounds. DeVito indicated that there was one day, due to weather, that the course
was restricted to walking only on the 18 holes. DeVito stated had the renovations performed in 2013 not
been done, he doesn’t know if the course would have been able to open (lower 9) during the month of July.

DeVito indicated that the rough mower still has not shipped and there is no indication when that
may be in. DeVito is working with Anzalone to do bidding for some of the equipment earlier to take into
consideration the lead time to receive the product. Normally get things done in during the March / April
timeframe (last quarter of the fiscal year) but will start the process earlier.

DeVito indicated that maintenance has started the aeration on the course and during the next couple
of weeks a discount is offered to the players during the recovery period.

13



Anderson asked DeVito of the course’s water usage to date; DeVito indicated that due to the
weather he does not anticipate going over the allocated amount before charges are applied. DeVito
indicated that currently the course has utilized under 9 [million] and typically things significantly drop off
mid-September so he does not anticipate going over the allocated consumption amount.

4. Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

In July, PSM recognized 8,767 total in enplanements and Brean informed the Board that this
outpaced enplanements in July of 2018. Brean indicated that troop flights are back up and running and
that PCA has additional contracts with other troop movement companies resulting in an increase in
terminal activity.

Brean further indicated that the ATC traftic (operations around the airport coming and going) is up
35% from last year - indicating that PSM is trending in the right direction. Brean also informed the Board
the revenues for pay for parking during the months of June and July were up. While PSM is still under
budget with its revenue parking, Brean stated he is confident that Allegiant is dedicated to PSM which has
been recognized by seasonal routes of Nashville and Tampa / St. Pete and he has been advised that Tampa
/ St. Pete flights will return in February - Punta Gorda and Sanford / Orlando flights will continue.

Brean indicated with the $0.01 increase to the fuel flowage fee which was approved by the Board
and became effective July 1, PCA sold 1.2 million gallons of fuel which equates to approximately
$46,000 in a fuel flowage fee (30% from commercial — PlaneSense & Allegiant and 70% being DOD and
Civil Airline Reserve Fleet).

Brean indicated that there has been increased activity of C5 and C17s in the air pattern as
Westover, MA is doing its runway reconstruction this year so Massachusetts ANG has been running out

of PSM.
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

Not much going on at Skyhaven; working on master plan, some repaving projects (ramp and
apron) as well as internal data terminal work to bring things up-to-speed.

c) Noise Line Report
(i) June & July 2021

Brean indicated overall there were 8 noise inquires and there was only one inquiry that could be
tied to PSM on June 16" with the other 7 being general military related that PSM doesn’t believe were
based at PSM. Brean indicated it is believed they were Vermont National Guard operations has which are
loud and can be in the Portsmouth airspace in no time. Brean indicated that Operation Specialist /
Community Liaison Sandra McDonough is thorough with all noise inquires and she does a great job
handling inquires.

14



B. Approvals:
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive
Director to expend funds in the amount of $14,081.00 for legal services rendered to the Pease
Development Authority from Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green_ on May 1, 2021 — May 31, 2021 in the
amount of $232.00 (for Tradeport General Representation); May 1, 2021 — May 31, 2021 in the
amount of $6,322.00 (in support of MS4 and CLF settlement implementation); May 1, 2021 — May
31, 2021 in the amount of $1,691.00 (in support of Ports and Harbors); June 1, 2021 -~ June 30, 2021
in the amount of $4,408.00 (in support of MS4 and CLF settlement implementation); June 1, 2021 -
June 30, 2021 in the amount of $1,428.00_(in support of Ports and Harbors for a total of $14,081.00.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (5-0) for; motion carried.

Director Anderson left the meeting at 11:39 a.m. and returned at 11:41 a.m.
P2 Gate 13 — Secured Area Requirements

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Levesque seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into
a contract with Honeywell International of Westbrook, ME to expend an amount not to exceed
$76,820 for the purchase and installation of dual authenticity card access inside the airport terminal
building and at the security gates.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the
RFP requirement to allow PDA to contract with Honeywell for this security upgrade as Honeywell is
the provider of the airport's primary access control system, which is a proprietary closed system.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (5-0) for; motion carried.
XIII. Division of Ports and Harbors:

Director Marconi provided a handout to the Board members which indicated the 2021 Fuel
Flow Fees for the four different locations (PFP, Hampton, Rye and Main Wharf).

A. Reports:
1. Port Committee Meeting Minutes of October 3,2019

Geno Marconi (Marconi), Division Director, reported that these minutes were pre-COVID, the
Port Committee met on July 15,2021 and approved the meeting minutes of the October 3, 2019,

2 Camera and NRV Replacement at Rye Harbor Marine Facility

Marconi spoke of the need to replace cameras and server equipment at the harbor and these
purchases were approved by Executive Director Brean and Director Ferrini.

15



3. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Walsh to Riley

Marconi indicated the Commercial Mooring Transfer is allowable when the Code of
Administration of Rules is met and upon review by the Chief Harbor Master and a recommendation from
Marconi provided to the Executive Director who signed off on this through the Delegation of Authority.

4. Commercial Mooring for Hire — Esther’s Marina

Marconi indicated the Commercial Mooring for Hire is allowable when the Code of
Administrative Rules is met and upon review by the Chief Harbor Master and a recommendation from
Marconi provided to the Executive Director who signed off on this through the Delegation of Authority.

5. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Eastman III to McLaughlin

Marconi indicated the Commercial Mooring Transfer is allowable when the Code of
Administration of Rules is met and upon review by the Chief Harbor Master and a recommendation from
Marconi provided to the Executive Director who signed off on this through the Delegation of Authority.

6. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Redican to Collins

Marconi indicated the Commercial Mooring Transfer is allowable when the Code of
Administration of Rules is met and upon review by the Chief Harbor Master and a recommendation from
Marconi provided to the Executive Director who signed off on this through the Delegation of Authority.

Marconi indicated that Brean had asked him to prepare a report of bulk fuel sales covering the
time period from January to July 2021 for the locations of Portsmouth Fish Pier, Rye Harbor, Hampton
Harbor and Market Street Wharf. Further, Marconi indicated that the report contained gallons sold and
the sales (DPH receives $0.10/gal.) for the fuel flow sold off the truck. Marconi informed the Board that
it is against the National Fire Prevention Code to fuel directly over water from a tank truck so after
working with the Fire Marshall, individual vessels apply for a variance from the Code. This variance is
also incorporated with the local Fire Department; the first thing that has to be done is to receive
permission from DPH to receive fuel from its facility. DPH has a long list of requirements to be met and
requires under 33 CFR they meet Coast Guard requirements as if it were putting fuel on a large ship;
Marconi’s report also indicated the various types of fuel provided from each location. Marconi indicated
that DES was at PFP this morning for an inspection and it is hoped the fuel system will be up / running by

Labor Day.

B. Approval:
l. Winter Boat Storage Final Proposed Fee Amendment

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Board of Directors hereby approves of and adopts the Winter Boat Storage Final
Proposed Fee Amendment at a rate of $18 per foot effective November 1, 20215 all in accordance
with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated July 26, 2021.

Discussion: Anderson asked where the fee will be doubled, what would the revenue generated be:
Marconi was unsure but Anzalone stated the revenue would be approximately $18,000. Marconi indicated

16



someone did approach him about the fee change and he reviewed notes and it is comparable to a private

entity. Anderson made a statement that DPH storage is usually full; Marconi indicated that DPH has a wait
list.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (5-0) for; motion carried.

XIV. New Business:
XV. Special Event: *

Brean indicated that the upcoming events will be held during the months of August and September
as indicated below.

1. Cisco Brewers Portsmouth (a/k/a Redhook) will be hosting the following upcoming events:

August 22" — Food Truck Fest

September 25" — Potential Concert
September 26" — Lumberjack Competition
October 9" — Brewfest

October 16" — NH Rocks Concert

2. Sabine Strong - Right of Entry for Use of Portion of Arboretum Drive for a 3.3 mile Road
Race held on Sunday August 15, 2021; and

(OS]

Foxpoint Sunset Race — Right of Entry for Use of Portion of Arboretum Drive for a 5/10k
to be held on September 25%.

XVI. Upcoming Meetings:

Golf Committee September 13,2021 @ 8:30 a.m.
Finance Committee September 13,2021 @ 9:00 a.m.
Board of Directors September 16, 2021 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XVII. Directors’ Comments:

Anderson asked if there was an update regarding the Kane / Bottomline parking lot expansion;
Brean indicated the property holder is doing some engineering review from its end to see ifit is feasible
but other than that there is nothing to report at this time.

XVIII. Adjournment:

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Parker seconded to adjourn the Board
meeting. Meeting adjourned at 11:54 a.m.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote: motion carried.
17



XIX. Press Questions:

No members of the press were at the meeting.

Rgp\gu ully submitted,

Yo

Paul [:. Brean
Executive Director

PARBOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Current\Agenda August 19, 2021 .docx

18



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY GOLF¥ COMMITTEE

Monday, September 13,2021 AGENDA
Time: 8:30 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire
AGENDA
I Call to Order:

I1. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: April 12, 2021* (Ferrini)

I1I. Public Comment:
IV. New Business:
A. Reports:

1. Staffing *

2. Golf Leagues/Groups/Outings *
] 2022 Season Pass Renewal
4. Golf CIP FY2022
5. Blue Course Tree Cutting Update
6. Patio Covering Update

V. Public Comment:

VI Upcoming Meetings:

Board of Directors September 16, 2021 @ 8:30 a.m.
Port Committee October 7, 2021 @ 8:00 a.m.
Audit Committee October 18,2021 @ 8:30 a.m.

All meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
VII.  Adjournment
VIII.  Press Questions
& Related Materials Attached
A Related Materials Previously Sent
Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

ok ok
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
(| Confidential Materials

PABOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Committees\Golf\Agenda Golf Agenda 09-13-2021.docx



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Monday, September 13, 2021

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Time: 9:00 A.M.

Place: 55 International Drive
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, NH 03801

1. Call to Order (Ferrini)

II. Acceptance of Committee Meeting Minutes: November 18, 2019%*
I11. Public Comment

Iv. Reports (Anzalone)

1. Operating Results for the One Month Period
Ending July 31, 2021 *

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections through May 31, 2022 *

V. Discussion - Financial Reporting Format
VI. Next Committee Meeting- November 15, 2021
VII. Director’'s Comments

VIII. Adjournment

IX. Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached
+ Proposed Motion



29 lernatemall Dalilve [Beniansaitin (Na GRS

Sc T 5
vl
<

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors authorizes

the Executive Director to:

1. Revise the Jacobs contract for the Skyhaven Airport (DAW) Terminal
Apron Design to include the design of a new parking apron in front
of the terminal at a cost of $33,521 and then front the cost in
anticipation of a grant amendment;

2. At the appropriate time, request a grant amendment to add 15% of
the grant amount to the current project grant;

3. Continue to front the costs associated with $12,428 of the design
phase work in anticipation of reimbursement from the construction

phase grant; and,

4. Provide the 5% local match for the grant amendment ($1,058) and
the design costs deferred to the construction grant ($622).

all in accordance with a memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering

Manager dated September 3, 2021 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\DAW - Skyhaven Terminal Apron Improvements Construction 9-16-21.docx

e

) TAKING YOU THERE

WWw.peassdsv.org



MEMORANDUM

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director ’@\5

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager

Andrew Pomeroy, Manager, Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance
Date: September 3, 2021

Subject: Skyhaven Terminal Apron Design, Change in Scope

Last year the Board authorized the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Jacobs Engineering
(“Jacobs”) in the amount of $136,604 for the services required to design and bid the Skyhaven
Terminal Pavement Replacement Project. The project is being funded through the NH Bureau of
Aeronautics (“Aeronautics”) State Block Grant Program. (Skyhaven, unlike Portsmouth Airport, is in
the State Block Grant (SBG) Program and applications are submitted through NHDOT rather than
directly to FAA.) The grant amount is $141,000, with no PDA match. The difference between the

contract amount and the grant amount represents PDA administrative costs such as advertising and
permitting.

Staff has recently met with private hangar developers, who may be interested in constructing hangars
at Skyhaven, and the meetings have influenced our original plan for the pavement replacement
design, on which the Jacobs contract and grant were based. The original plan, taken from Skyhaven’s
current Airport Layout Plan (“ALP”), presents challenges to hangar development, in that the hangar
locations require a substantial investment in pavement to provide access to the new hangars. Hangar
development would be spurred if the hangars could be located closer to existing pavement. Staff is,
therefore, proposing to revise the basis of the terminal apron design to reserve an area on the existing
pavement for hangar construction and extend the apron to the existing grassed area in front of the

terminal. The attached drawings show the project area as originally proposed and the revised
proposal.

The area in front of the terminal is not suitable for hangar construction. It is too close to the taxiway
and hangars would interfere with operations at the terminal and Hangar 5, the aircraft maintenance

hangar. Apron space here would better accommodate transient parking with convenient access to
the terminal.

Staff has discussed this proposed change in the design with Aeronautics and Jacobs, and both agree
that this approach will benefit Skyhaven. The change will impact the Jacobs contract by requiring
additional data collection, grading and drainage design, permitting (State and Local), and grant
administration. Relocating the pavement also changes the justification for the project as it was
originally defined in the SBG application. The extra work will require amending the contract,

TAKING YOU THERE



increasing the price by $33,521 to $170,125. Aeronautics recommends moving ahead with this
revised approach and amending the grant to reflect the additional dollars at the end of the project.

State Block Grants can be amended to add a maximum of 15% of the grant amount, or $21,150. An
amendment alone would not cover the additional required costs. PDA has the ability to cover the
balance by shifting some of the costs from the current design grant to the future anticipated
construction grant. Line items from the design project would need to be bundled into useable units
of work. PDA would pay for the items up front and would not receive reimbursement for a year or
more until the construction phase grant was approved. We have identified items totaling $12,428
that could be reallocated to a construction grant application.

Finally, whereas the original grant did not require a PDA match, we expect that that the amendment
and next year’s construction grant will require PDA to contribute 5%.

To move the project forward using the revised layout, staff recommends these actions:

1. Revise the Jacobs contract to include the design of a new parking apron in front of the terminal
at a cost of $33,521 and then front the cost in anticipation of a grant amendment;

2. At the appropriate time, request a grant amendment to add 15% of the grant amount to the
current grant;

3. Continue to front the costs associated with $12,428 of the design phase work in anticipation
of reimbursement from the construction phase grant; and,

4. Provide the 5% local match for the grant amendment ($1058) and the design costs deferred
to the construction grant ($622).

Please seek the requisite approvals at the September Board meeting.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2021\DAW term apron design scope change.docx



s osids 5

102€0 HN ‘HLNOWSLYOd ‘IANA TYNOILYNHILNI §§ ALIYOHLNY LNIWdO13IA3Q 3SY3 @ u&

e ™G —————————

SIN'TIVOS  020Z//S 3Lva’ ° WMIN ‘A€ QaNOISIA Moduiy uaneyhxs je ealy uoyonssuossy uosdy Bunoideq Jqiyxs

1 H0dSY

NIAVYHANS




UoPnNSU0392 UoIER M1 6

108€0 HN ‘HLNOWSLHOJd ‘IAINA TYNOILYNYILNI §§ ALIYOHLNVY LNIWdO13IA3Q 3SYId MA‘

— TRy

F.00¥=.1 :3TVOS bZ/S/R:ALVA. WHIN ‘AS QINOISAA Hoduly uaneyAyg je ealy uoaNisuossy uoidy Bunoidag nqiyx3

14049V
NIAVHANS




10k, - ] = -y =¥ ==Hoeg
T g, N Y, ¥ Y N
Y, &Y, A g
Ay ) nyj 1 ;
AV A & 3
oF ‘.LJ' -5){ --SJ] gg §
VTR &Y, Y, T
y A s ora Vv N gid
= Rora A A ]
A T Rpr L34
Ao N E8S
RoF4 ge>s
N —— Rgr& --3)’ -3 E
& W —— T gy —Baem g o
o —— B — g —— B\ —— B —— ﬂurnﬁ{ﬁ e == N 2
e ROF4 &
0Fa
— ROFa -
ROFg
TOFA — TOFA TOFA TOFA TOFA TOEA TOFA TOFA TOFA TOF & TOF A TOFA 14
.| 8&
SA TSA TSA TSA Tes 15 2| 8| % g
X A TSA TSA TSA TSA TSA 154 —— TSA S 54 TSA SA 58 TSA e | 3| o] |2
-1 2
=l B ——=s—— 08 —— D8 —— DB —— 8 & o o Gl s
HHHE
6+00 7+00 =
—t — |- +
TSA TSA TSA TSA TSA —— TSA —— TSA —— TSA
—~— TOFA TOFA TOFA TOF A TOFA TOFs
TOFA TOFA TOFA —
R R }:. ®
L _
5 N = ! |
%I : N N & ' 6
g 5 N
£ B B N p g {:j
= ™ N N e ; X
1 J ] ey g 3|5
kY N
& o~ N N I E E S
g N d NP P ﬁ (@]
i \p N N < g >
g N N N 1 E <
2 N N N F: E -
b & N N \ © . 3 §
o N N & = ' () ﬂ =z
N 2 -
0 N s & (]
P N o 8 1 = —— m
N N ad a.
N N I L] <
o : AN K
N b j =
E | e, © . o T
) L —
4~ tora N T —
5 PL 9
L ) 5 =—© A=
e — - S . ——
§ =% R = —_——————=,
= x — X T {
s s Sy R
: 4
————— ) { mi
PL 7— F‘L\ PL
e S
w
HE:
e e e e e e e A o M BA SN S 0 e \ g 3
5 B[R
1 a.
\ %.‘L’ Sy S 5 \ l\ ({(‘ i
___-———'_-___-_._._-_. hY — = [
| L / - A\ ¢ |
= b8 2 - _ B
‘ S f A ey e — 1 g
NOTES: SCALE: 1°=40' Igg
1. TAXILANE OBJECT FREE AREA WIDTH NOM-STANDARD FOR ADG M (115"). SAFETY AREA WIDTH CALCULATED USING ool wo.  E2X00502
TAXIWAY CENTERLINE TO FIXED/MOVABLE OBJECT EQUATION IN EB-78 FOR CESSNA CITATION . OFA WIDTH COULD BE =
FURTHER REDUCED BY USING TAXILANE CENTERLINE TO FDXED/MOVABLE OBJECT FORMULA IF NEEDED, BUT WOULD AP 40:SBG 15-09-2020
RESULT IN NON-STANDARD WINGTIP CLEARANCE FOR ADG-N OF %10 . HORIZONTAL SCALE DRAWING NO.
2. TAXIWAY CENTERLINE TO PARALLEL TAXIWAY CENTERLINE DISTANCE NON-STANDARD FOR ADG N (105"). MIXED TAXIWAY 1" =40’
CENTERUNE TO PARALLEL TAXIWAY CENTERLINE DISTANCE CALCULATED USING EQUATION N EB-78 CESSNA
CITATION A (52°) AND FULL ADG ) (50°) RETURNS A MINMUM SPACING OF 70’. SPACING SHOWN HEREIN COULD BE . =
CITATON 1 (32) AND FLL AC o™ ™ ™
40 0 20 40 80
11 [N




z
-
m

>
m

ol-
> m

o |d
)
74,

~

—m

<Z|,
=S|

c<

M=z
R Ul 72
o>

MOTION

Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to accept the American
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Grant(s) for which Portsmouth International (PSM)
and Skyhaven (DAW) Airports are eligible. This approval includes the
authority to execute any and all documents necessary or appropriate to
accept the ARPA Grant(s) on an expedited basis and to use said grants for
any purpose for which airport revenues may be lawfully used, in
accordance with the FAA’s Policy and Procedures Concerning the Use of

Airport Revenues.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\ARPA GCrants (PSM & DAW) 9-16-2021.docx

() TAKING YOU THERE



-

m

2

MTERN

A
W E L
H O

TtaNA
PMEMT
R

55 International Drive, Parsmiouth NH 03801

S

<
o
ey PR
=

i

Date: September 8, 2021 l /

(:'

;
!

N .' L k\
From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance })J ;

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director

N

o}

Subject: Executive Summary- Financial Reports

In anticipation of the upcoming September 16, 2021 Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the following is an Executive
Summary of the financial results for the one month ended July 31, 2021:

Consolidated Results

L Pease Development Authority - Consolidated j :

ariance
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 1,886 1,855 31
Operating Expenses 1,075 1,201 ~ 126
Operating income 811 654 157
Depreciation 582 593 (11)
Non Oper. (inc)/Exp _ (1) 10 0
Net Operating Income 230 51 179

Operating revenues of $1.8 million are favorable to budget by 1.7%. Main drivers include increased golf course public play and
merchandise sales. Offsetting these gains were decreased fuel revenues at the Harbors due to timing differences (sales vary during
summer months) and slight underruns in facility rentas.

Actual operating expenses of $1.1 million are below budget by $126,000 (10.5%) primarily due to expense underruns in facilities

and maintenance, legal, and marketing. The resulting Operating Income of $230,000 is favorable to budget by $179,000 for the
month of July.

At this time there are a couple of trends that might challenge the FY22 budget. Business insurance renewals may exceed hudgeted
projections due to current market conditions. We will also see cost overruns in employer pension expense of approximately
$110,000. The bi-annual contribution rate adjustments, which were received after the budget was prepared, are higher than
projected.



Business Unit Performance

Porismouth Airport

Portsmouth Airport { PSM)

Yariance Fav

Actuai Budget {unfav)
Operaiing Revenuas 142 144 (2)
Operating Expenses 203 261 58
Operating Income {5%) 117} 56
Depreciation 380 387 (7)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp o] 8] 8]
Net Operating Income {441) {504} 83

Operating revenues are slightly below budget mainly atiributable to pay for parking revenues. Although July
enplanements exceeded the previous year, budgeted expeciations were higher. However, the decrease in parking
revenues was offset by gains in facility rental revenue. Favorable resulis in operating expense of $58,000 ave mainly
attributable to cost underruns in building and facilities.

Skyhaven Airport

Skyhaven { DAW) i

Yariance rFav

Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 19 22 (3)
Operating Expenses 24 19~ (5)
Operating Income {5) 3 (3)
Depreciation 43 a5 (2}
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 0 0
Met Operating income {48) (42) (6)

Operating revenues are slightly under budget at Skyhaven due to lower fuel sales {1,530 gallons in FY22 vs. 2,411 in
£Y21). Operating expenses are $5,000 over budget, mainly atiributable to higher building and facilities costs.

Tradeport

' Tradeport |

variance rav

Actual Budget {unfav)

Operating Revenues 978 999 (23)

Operating Expenses 26 47 " 21

Operating Income 952 952 0

Depreciation 63 64 (1)

Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 0 0

Met Operating Incoime 889 333 1

Operating results for the Tradeport show revenue underruns mainly residing in rental of facilities. Expenses are
trending favorably and are driven by lower building and facilities costs.

2| fsgs



Golf Course

l Pease Golf Course )
vdar

Actual Budget {unfav) l
Operating Revenues 509 395 114
Operating Expenses 253 215 ° (38)
Operating Income 256 180 76
Depreciation 30 30 0
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 3] 0 0
Net Operating income 226 150 76

Despite twelve rain days, Golf Course operations are trending favorably for July with revenues 29% higher than budget.
Drivers include higher fees for public play, lessons and merchandise sales. The cost overruns in operating expenses of
$38,000 are mainly attributable annual software maintenance fees paid in July and golf cart lease expense.

Division of Ports and Harhors_-UnrestrIcted

[ Division of Ports and Harbors (Unrestricted) i
Actual Budget '
Operating Revenues 223 280 (57)
Operating Expenses 216 A7 (19)
Operating iIncome > 83 (76)
Depreciation 52 53 (1)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 o] [o]
Net Operating income {45) 30 {75)

Unrestricted operating revenues for the DPH were $57,000 under budget mainly due to lower fuel sales than projected
in Rye and Hampton. Operating expense overruns include overtime, building and facilities and annual Port Authority
Association membership dues paid in July.

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position

Assets

Current Assets 8,477
Restricted Assets 1,581
Capital Assets 95,861
Total Assets 105,919
Liabilities

Current Liabilites 7,044
Non-Current Liabilities 14,554
Total Liabilities 21,598

Net Position

Net Invest. in Cap Assets 91,487
Restricted 1,243
Unrestricted {(7,115)
Total Net Position 85,615

The overall financial health of the PDA remains strong showing $8.5 million in current assets and $7.1 million in current
liabilities. The PDA currently has no outstanding debt.

317




The overall financial health of the PDA remains strong showing $8.5 million in current assets and $7.1 million in current
liabilities. The PDA currently has no outstanding debt.

Current assets consist primarily of $4.7 million in unvestricted cash and $3.3 miliion in accounts receivables. The majority
of the accounts receivable balances are attributable to federal or state construction activities. Restricted assets total
approximately $1.6 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund which has total assets of $1.2 million. At

resent, there are 21 participant loans ouistanding with a principal balance ouistanding of $1.0 million.
=1 ¥

Capital expenditures totaled $92,000 for July related to projects at the Division of Ports and Harbors and equipment
replacement at PSM.

Current liabilities of $7.1 million are largely related to construction activities at PSM. Non-current liabilities of $14.5
million mainly represent the current pension and OPEB liability which is currently $14.2 million. The actuarial consultant
reports were received in late August for the period ended June 30, 2020 (pension reporting is always one year in arrears).
The pension/OPEB liability increased by $4.2 million over the previous year mainly as a result of low returns on
investments of 1.1% for the reporting period.

Cash Flow Proiections for the Nine Month Period Ending May 30, 2022

During the next nine-month period, cash inflow projections are mainly provided by operating revenues. We are seeing
inflows from grant reimbursements decreasing as major capital projects wind down. The sale of 30 NH Aveis also included
in cash inflow projections.

Cash outflows include $7 million in both grant and non-grant related expenditures, as well as outflows frcm normal
operating expenses. Current projections indicate that we will not need to draw on our line of credit over the next nine
months, although a critical component of developing these projections is the timely reimbursement of the remaining
grani related capital projects. The chart below outlines cash and debt balances over the next nine month period.

=3 g aza A

3
it
|
9]
(%]
I
il
gt

Pleasea iet me know if you have any questions or require supplemental information.

417




TZ0Z ‘€T ¥39W3ld3sS
ONILIIW FILITWIWOD IDNVNIAL

TZ0C ‘T€ ATINC SNIAN3
doIdid HLINOW 3INO IHL ¥04
130d3Y TVIDNVYNIL 220 Ad

ﬂ




o
t4
o
2|
=i
Al
il
2
~

HIWODNI ONILVYEIHO L3N

BVT77 54D CEG 36 NOLLVIDHHdHA
(/# 39ve) ASNIdXT
vy (e ot (1) CNV (JWODNI) ONLLVHIdONON
ST £S5 G559 118 f AWOOINI DNILVHAAO
PAL: AT {82717 pliTads G071 SASNId KT HNILYHIAO VL0 =
EGT T oY 711 2T for 39wa) WAHIO TR
L
G¢b {0g} 59 G MOLLOWOHd CINY SINTL Y
OG0T AT HIMOT
05 {z7) s 0% (o 39 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIAO U S1S02 DNILVHId0 .
— fs) 0L (0 39ve) SALLTTLLL
07y g 71 0cT (92 39v4) JALLVHISINIWAY ANV IVIINIS
AR {aq) 597 i) ZONYNILINTVIN SHLLTTIDVS ANV SOMIGT e
(S ONY B IO =
N o ) SUHINIE GNV STOTAYIS TANNOSH
65¢° ) g L €S
SASNIdIX3 ONLLYHIAO0
L
,,,,, . (e 3ova) SANNIATY ONLLYUAJO
890771 TE 558’7 9887 ’ v i 4T A8 NIHOIH
-SINNIATYH DNILILYHILO0 s
1A30NE ADNYINYA Ay VNV
YA HVET v 31va o ,
INFHHNS  INSNHND 0L HYEA OL ¥ViA SISATUYNY 3DONVIHVA 1350n4g

(5,006 %)

TZ0Z 'TE€ AINC
ONIAGN3 dOId3d HLINOW INO JFHL ¥04
, SASNIdX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INFWILVLS AILVAITOSNOD



» B i s T v ) (e} 0% 3 LHOJUTY NIAYHANS
(7) 68 & HOSHVH NOLWYH
of
5t (61) b 8¢ HOGUYH T304
b Hild HSId HLNOWSLHOA
m SIS 13N
JONVIHYA
7 139ane 13sang IVNLOVY
9 b FOVMOTH 13N
8t L5 ONDIYYd
II5and Tvniov 31IVa O1 UV3AA WSd
89077 h{3 [ 3 9881
mm H.\Iw .mcm.u, INIW;. l—lw z Ixmzho |~|d< W T Y LA O Y R e HOYMOlS T SHRADNDIHYA o S D o0 M Rt UL LR ) EEWASOH ONY SO LE T, 3 VO
) - y ] ISIANVHOUIW 3709 FOVIOOUNIVHM
HWP mN { Gv !
SdIHSHIaWNIW
B . INNIAIY NOISSIDONOD
e 1 G 0%
; ~ (Mo178 319vL 335) SATIVS 13N
L1I8 A.Vméu L5 sd $334 4709 ONIHOOW
(L¥YHD 31d 33S) e
0Ly 87 295 065 SANNIAIY 334 ONBIV
ROl
o - e e SILLTIIOVA 40 TV.ANIY
a1s01 (G BROT BT SN
HIHIO T :
13nang dVA  13oang  IWNLOV gnu\ : g i
HVIA UVIA d1va Jiva INNGA %
ANTFHHND INTHHND Ol ¥VIA Ol ¥vaA o Lk e il -

(5,000 %)

T20T ‘TE AINC
ONIAN3 dOId3d HINOW INO FH1 d04
SINNIATY ONILYIIHO AILVYAITOSNOD



Vild m HdlOl m

MAC AVIE Gl WV G NV RGO AON 100 dES iy I ¥£0c 4 &Ly 081

o
i
t
3

P

ng e z ADNVHMSHE 30T

QW Qi
N & 3

-

L\j

o

|

oy

~

pLx

=

Ny t

]

N OLLISC = N ERNI
50d QILEHENIE A TTH , i e

687 L iz 14 o3 >

1 . : 2 L ANLNO3X3 %01 ) 1T 501 HOGND HLLTYEH

it : - - T SHATENOSEE NYIWOH SLT4INTG TONITNS
Z - : T 0 ADGHONHDL

9
g

LAY MYC §8T'S §24)
7 i { RN B - - LORD 50
b . - 1 £ ORNAHEINIONT THETE 77y 79% T f
4 - . i & SONYNLA

0% h - t AGHNOD 0D . v 85 N
9L e i f i JATHOR LY 1O £9c (0 31 ar

/ 5 0 L JORYES 584 o) 00t il i
LT A bt SETREENT

¥4 z 8 &1 SIITANIS
NON NI et BNNCSYSd
[k [dH /s

Ewa:muuzﬁm,;Emo:mes,_._ﬂ_.;
( — dVIA AVIA alva 31vd
O NORLROM ST INAHYND  INJWAND  OLWUVHA  OLUVIA
SISATUYNY d4VLS INJFHUND

(5,000 %)

TZ0C ‘'T€ AINC
ONIAN3 dOId3d HLINOW INO IHL 04
SL1I43IN3IG ANV SIDIAUIAS TANNOSUId AILVAITOSNOD



-~ LSISSV NINGY __ LSISSV NINQY __  dO dInD3
E WIOL HSTYM 39vd SYYNSNVHINYF
7 Hdd
b o
£ [ vad 1SIvioads
—— SIALLNIDVYL d0 dInb3
SdO -
NIdO  asTiid . QoOMMHIM | NITOOrNVA
SNOILISOd Q31I143INT8 TYLi0L
Asies: ] dodinoa | __ dodinoa
ETEh A3Tavus 331
18rIvends d0 dind3 ¥3dNS NVIT0
-y -
iy nvaaos aNvuly38
S dodinoa | 19373 1sissY
HOnON SVISYNY ANVIaNIN
SSREEeas ) dodinoa | NvioriLoaTa
el MOLSHVS dOHSIg
uaisvm oo s ] dodinoa | dodinoa
- Hvd SWYITTIM
N OHIVANYD
(NFJO)
avai INvw ava INIVI
dlgoan s 1sr1viodds = NNRd | HINOMaOOM
aIoONYVY y3anas SdO
1SIIvI03ds UIDYNYIW
1SISSV LOOV NVWZHO0d aval 1SISSY
ISV LIV SiNROSS iaes ol oy = SdO QY31 = JONVNILNIVI
alLivag LSISSV NINOY, HIONITTI0d NIVWiq NVHIZW PINRE
m._._u:uozut._ (N3d0)
- (N3dO) FINVITdWOD OINVHOIW
¥3dNs 1SISSY UOW ~ 18IvIoads
LNVANNO2OY d el o oudiios ved 1sissy 40 LISy = 331HO ALNAIC HWNOUIANT = Alminozs .pm_m”<
NVWZ100 EAESRINEED UL l_ sioana Hvsavz RS EEARI
N IRELES u3dns s 1SISSV NINaY HOWSAO oo EIIVNYH YIOVNVM NINGV
N el 35uN0D NIRN3HL NOSHIANY ST 153C0Ud = ALHNO3S o HIOVYNVI
IN VM V3HD SRR L 2 3 SALVK o¥3ALL0d ™™ ginpa Az NOD W3LSAS LI
— SNOILVIZY I YIOYNVH F NOSUILEvH
JONVITdWOD
ONVNIS HIDYNVW EELCL L] HOLo3MIa i YIDVYNVH oo oot 8 UOLDIWIA HOAL
40 ¥0.L123¥1Ia IVHIANTD YIADVYNVYH 1¥0d ONINNVId UAIANIONT 40 YIDVNVH NOIMVWYO4INI
INOTYZNY 3dd0d INODUVHW
A o1In3a Vi . foostivdy T13mous SIATDNOD UITVHINIOITS
(NFdO)
LNVLSISSY 13SNNOD
woal - IVHEANID
d3a
MEN.0
oo i LUVHD NOILVZINVSDYO0
IVHINID
aNY ¥013381d
Alndaa
NDI
OSN35, Lovrg LINIJAND
IATLNDAXA
Nv3Iud Invd



t

029

13sany
UVIAA
ANIHAUND

L6€

13Dany
v
INFHAND

(1)

AONVINYA
HvHA
ANFHAND

(0

FINVIHVA
HYHA
INHHAND

(5,000 $)

TZ0Z ‘T€ ATINC DNIANI AOI¥3d HLNOW INO FHL ¥O0
S3ISNIAdXT ONILVUIdO 33IHI10 @3lvdaIlTOSNOD

LASDGNg
ERA 4]
DL NYIA

a1

ST

¥
v

|

VLDV

ERA L&)

OL AVHA

97
S€
IWNILOV

ERR ¢}
O1LYViA

a0

HIHLO TH

JAN-HHHLO T

AALLVHISINIWAY
Ny TVHINTD

13vang

AVIA

INIFYHND

0s

0
<
)

139an4
AVIA
INFYHND

ADNVINVA
HYIA
INFHAND

JONVINVA
HviA
ANIHHEMND

b

T ONY SNVdOYd

1395ang IYNLDY
ILva q1va SALLITILA
OL HViA OL HYiA
9 i[5
.ﬁwmma __%m« w% SIDINNIS
OL ¥V3IA 0J UYL TYNOISSII0Nd




L

F&4 at) ot 1)

N . - ¥IHLO ANV
(€1) b H IWOONT 1STUIINI

DOT HANVY

. _ NECIAC SET (11 & - ISNIAXI 1STUIINI
139004 Five
MWOSLA 4 HVEA
1anang FONVINVA 139009 WNLOV
YVIA yvIa Jlvaol 3Ilvaol
ASNIdXT LSTHIINT ININHND INFHUND UYVIA YVIA
5,000 %)

TZOT ‘T€ AINC DNIANT AOIY3Ad HINOW 3INO FH1 JOd
ISNIdX3 (IWODNI) ONILVYIdONON @3LvaIi10OSNOD



LIGNY TYNTH OL LDACEANS ++ 9EE'SS NOLLISOd 13N TV.L01

0% / NOISN3d
(p0p'%) SIDUNOSTY
- e y AL € a
8% T WAL 8 SIOTELANG GRS
B¢ an .
£H7'T PE7'T ANN- NYOT ONIATOAIY 1 616°50% SI3SSVY TvLOE
— s A0S OIS TE
875 7HET U0 QDM GeemE  ToESE
YEE'TE 16b'T6 LI5SY NT INFRISIANT L3N
2 SOVHL NOTTHO: e L ek T 182°g :
NOILISOd 13N Lo 7
— , ONIDCIC
ne.e
e HOFYVH .
T — (90706
o7 B (NN AHIHSTH 806°C 806°C

- NYOT ONINTOATY
- = e INTWIOYNYIW
R HoFHVH 96787  BBS'TE

¥00Z
| 557 TNO TVRENTE 7 7
85551 PGS BT w7 S LNNOODY
SHOHHYH 6
NV S130d o bei
40 NOISIAIG Arad =
) b MGHOST INYNTL  BETPT  #R07Z — —
1087 SONMd TWaaND  ° L .
- E T4 I D) =
ALTHOHLOY AT DO 5
ANIWdOTIAIA 06 obs INNIATH TINEVING 18/'C
Isvad
; e ST Pl 0 D -IIEYAYA SLNOODDY
[eENR) LD AADTISTINN LEE NOLIDMELSNOD AV SINGOD 105y i
6E0°7 VAV SLNNOTT S1ISSY INFHHND
¥ d7a ~m_ ATy SALLTTIGVTT INTHAND
SINITVAINOI TNV HSYD) —
ol 7o SHLLITIAVY wmﬂmm
T8N '

15,0006}

NOILISOd 13N 40 SIN3IW3I1V1S d31VvAaI1oOSNOD



E8T'T 6VYET

21 a7 /8T - 057°¢ - NOLIDNHLSNOD ONY HIVd3Y d:id Hd(
b b6 PRET - £00°s g NOLLY LTS NIV Hed
{t 4l POET = 000’6 M AUV ~LNIWADV Id3Y TWNOLLDNT e
1 (£) T LEY 2! 6I0T/1/8 (49 dIV) 1H0ddNS TIEYSHNSWIIY &5-9T AYMNIY s
7 (9g1) TORER £9¢'C 610z/Lz/9 (99 d1Y) NOISNYADE ONIGTING TYNTWHEL wee
O O RT4T 118) 5081 0gL" TE8'T 810¢/1/11 (79 41v) NOISNYAX3 ONLATING IYNIMITL WG
t 08 {112 L ; E (£9 dIV) AYE TI0H HLO0S YHATY
6¢ 6¢ 8EE6 (15) 810°7 BT 08Tt £10T/81/S (09 41¥) NOLLONYISNGD / TYAOWTY NOLLINYLSHO it
CLL £76T 16091 (8¥6) £26'61 6OR°LT GE0'VE 510Z/9/4 (#9 d7¥) NOLLDNYLSNODTY H6-57 AVMNIMY WSd
56 56 PET'T (0s) €501 588 997’1 £10¢/81/5 (8BS dIV) NOISHC #E-97 AYMNMY WGd

g3allIwEgns vadinda 31Iva ol FAVHS Jilva ol TUVYMY 103r0ud

JWVN 1D3rodd
INNOWY  3ONVIVE QIAIEDIY  vad  QIANIdXS  INVHD wioyr V9 TVAOUddY 3 m

(5,000 &)

TZ0C ‘1€ AINC 40 SY
SITAVAIFOIY TVINIWNAUIAODYILNI 40 AUVHWHWNS



h

07

[

91

T¢-18-20
LV JDNVY v

{5000 %)

oL

0T8T)

174

AONVHD HYHA
LNHDUD LN

(Z58'1)

(1)
{7)
(9)

(ars1)

(877}

IDIAUES
NI INV1d
OL HIASNVUL

SFANLTANILIXH
HVHA INFHAOD

™~
@
-

O3 IOHIMOD S5E00Y WS

Cen o UTE PR I A T A AT R
(AGATY Y [ RORHETTGT TYAOKEE AN0NS

™
i

el TYTHOWIR NTTHONOT

- Fmrm o
1274 (75 iy

9 {99 IV} NOTSNVXE ONIGTINE TYNIWEEL

A

2k BEOT AYAANTY

3L¢

190481V HLNOWSL40d

1Z-0£-90

1Y 3INVIVE FWVN 1O300Hd

SSTAUDOUd NI XHOM NOILONAYLSNOD 40 AAVIWWNS



ki

{2,000 4}

JONVNILNIVH

NOLLVYISINIWAaY

ISHUNOD 410D

LHOdUIV NIAVHANS

TZ-TE-40  3IONVHD ¥VIA mwﬂ.ﬁw STUNLIONIAXZ  TZ-0£-90 e
LVIONVIVE  INJHNND 13N UVIA INFUNND 1V IINVIVE

0L ¥34SNVYL

(aanNLLNGD)

SS3UD0Ud NI XIOM NOILONULSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS



r44

©

9TG¥ (597'T) (Z58'7) 6 879 iol

waz'T
i : 972’1
Ale POC'T
{HdA) SHOMAVYH ANY S1H0d 40 NOISIAIA
- i AOIAUAS y i e w—,
LZ-EE-40  HONVHD HVIA SHUMLIONTIXE 17-0£-90 SRVt

NEINVId s inawdnD 1V 3ONVIVE

LY HONYIVH  ENFEHAD 13N Ol HIISNVYL

(5,060 $)

{O3INNILLNOD)

SSFUO0Ud NI HHOM NOILONUISNOD 40 AAVIWIWNS



H T FHL
O §E8 ANV YOI IHL OL GIDHYHD £98 STINTWAYS THOINNY HO NOLIVIOTIV 7

SFLON
(33 Z F4 %3 T6
Eer . - ALTTIEVIT
3 ; 4
Of 06 NOIS AINUIDV
- = IUTHSAWVH
& L M3N 30 31VIS
(1) WYYDO0Ud
JHYD HLTVIH
T 16 o 16 IIULLIN 1SOd
ceoe TITHSAWVH
(r M3IN 30 31V1S
JUIHSAWYH
Mallt - <) aNa  NOLLYOd
40 HIv]s IVISTA NOILLHOd
ANNOWY Wa3lL ANTHAND

Tviol ONO1

INFWAVIIY ALTTIGvIT
40 FTNAIHIS

(s.000 $)

120C ‘1€ AINC 40 SV
SALLITIEVI1 WY3l ONO1



{(+98’G)

PO

(pz't)

S81C

vi

£

{6)

(6)

A

ANFUEND

(5,000 $)

(05

5071

[4a]

@
&

o
<

o
e}

G&

IVALDY
Aiva
OL dvIA

HWODONT BNTLYWHGO LIN

NOELYIAAH430

ASNAIXE GNY  (IWOINT)
SNILYHIAAD-NON

AWOINI DNLLYHIAdO

RNOTLOWO G ONLLIAHYIAN

SIDTAUZS TYNOTSSIH0HA

SILLIILLA

ANTLVHLSINTWGY ONY TYEINID

HONVNILNTYIA

SASNIJIXA HDNILVHIHO

SHNANHATY DNLLYH3Id0

(A3randas buipnour) 130441V HLNOWS.LJ0d
T20Z 'TE ATNC DNIAN3 dO1y3d
HLNOW INO FHL 304 SNOILVYIdO 40 INJWILVIS

i ey o EES i W [t v I e

H
TLL'6E
93TV
OFE‘9TT
AT(7 e 207
YIVO ANTFWINY TN
§96'T 7z T Pt
v8 % %
4 (1) 7 i
(6 - =
Gb
E7A4 T 3
718 1t e S5
1390ng
HYHA SHAMNAAT AR ONILVHILO
WOSTH

aan Ty




(1e)

ey

L39ang
HYAA
RARAYE

(5,000 %)

(8)

1

=
N

el

AONVTHVA
AVHA
ANFHHEND

[t

139an8a
Alvad
O AYdA

FWODNI DNLLYY3IdO 1IN
NOLLYID3dd30

3ISN3dX3 aNV
(IWOONI) ONILVHIJONON

FWOINI ONLLVHIJO

trd
2 4AN4 “¥IHLO TIV
NOLLOWOd NV ONLLINUYIA
SIOIANES TVNOISSIHONd
e SALLIILLN
- INLLVAULSINTWGY NV TVHEINID
g TONYNZINIVIN
SALLTTIOVA ANV SONIGTING
¢ SLI4INGE
ANY SIOIAYIS TINNOSHId
SISNIXI ONLLYNIHO
&1 SANNIATY ONLLVHILO
WLV
3Lva
01 VA

OELT)

(49T}
(6152

°9c

ol
£5)

WLOL

G5 b

8Lb%

AOTed
AAV (LA

| ¥4

6959

LET9
8%

ba7

SON[
INVHD

bOE' 07

085t

AV

WICL

)

JONVTHYA
s E NS
ANAHAND

00T

001

A A
gad

20671

BEST

AL
O A

13DaGnd

ALV

QL AVHA

9Z17Z) 165077T)

(6189)  {oe6)
{£0€) {0}
&
£9]

aNFdx2
AR e)

YH3dO
L0675

.
DESTT

HINOA
ANTHEND

0707 A

TE0T Ad

Z20E Ad
MOTd

HSVD 13N

TeGT A

TEOE

a1os 13nd
40 SNOTIVD

HIHLO

EER L

TYAINTY SFLLTIDVH

WLOY
J1vd
0 UVIA

SINN3IAITY
ONILVYH3LO0

LAOdAIV NIAVHANS

TZO0T ‘T€ AINC DSNIANI AOId3d
HLNOW INO IHL 404 SNOLLYY3dO 40 INIW3ILVYIS



91

RUL

et
5516

VA
WOSIH

—
T

5,000 $)

(&)

(67)

666
LADANE
Alva
0L dv3A

FWODNI HNLLYHIH0 L3N
NOILYIJ3add3a

HSNAdXA ANY (JIWOONT)
SNILYHIAA0-NON

AWOINT DNILVYHIJO0

HIHLO T

NOLLOWOHd
NV ONLLENAYI

SADIAGES TIYNOISSHHO
SALLTIAN

JALLVHEISININGY
ANV TRIEINED

HONYNAINIVIN STLLTIOVE

{INY ¢

SMICTHNG

SLIAZNAG ahY
SADIANAS TINNOSHI

SASN:HIXT ONILVHEIHO

SANNIATY ONLLVHIL0

VaGr A [707 44 @

Hd 10D NIAG

- DG
7T TER i
e 67 i
T e 4305
g 9 NIAVHAARS
5L 871 WS
2 74 1H0d3avHL s
7700 TTOT UM QLA Ad MM TYIOA 0051

00TE

LINI7 SSINISNE A9 SISA TVNY NOLLAWASNOD HMN  y4:

L5 &Y (S %4 666 6
nw_.x .mvm =] nm 7
660°6 (55} 1]

FONVTYYA 1390an8
Sivd

GLYvEIA

SANNAATY
DNILIYHAdO

130d3dvil

TZOT ‘TE ATNC DNIAN3 AOoId3d
HLNOW INO IHL 304 SNOILYY3dO 40 INIWILVIS



95T {9} vE Tz I
€5C / a7 787 St
60S i a5 508 6
S— e Adg vH3do JOHS
=
haa Wi JA004  FSHN0D  Odd
PIT S6HE 605
i€ (5
58 70F
g ? ot
1 ls
I e 16
&z 047 GHE
Oy (7 2t Sp
EF9and FONVIUVA 1Enang LY
¥YAA WYHA LV 31va
OSTH ANTHEND QL ¥YIA OL 4V3IA
{5,000 %)

FNODINI
ONILYHEdO

JWOONI ONILYHIHO 1IN

(NOLLVIDSd20 NOLLYIDINd430

SINICITIRE)

S3ISNIdX3 ISNIdX3 ANV
ONILYHILO (3IWODN1) DNLLYHISONON
SANNINTY
Y
A ' IWOOINT ONILYYIHO
L 77 7 517 £
1INN SS3NISNE
s b 8z 74 HIHLO TV
0s {© v i NOLLOWOYd ONY ONTLINHYIN
61 o1 ¥ 71 SIOIAYIS TYNGISSIHON
YIHLO ANV
ASIANVHOYIW 317 z 71 7 SHLLETLLA
) \ s JALLYHLSININGY
SNOSST1 L (¥ 46 =« CINY TYHINGD
s FJONNZLNIVIW
: (g 47 ;
SAIHSYIAWIW £1€ (9} % s SALLITOVE NY SONTCTING
5334 4709
ot ) SLIHN3E
INNIAIY 33 920'7 a1t :
’ i -k “ T B (MY SIDIAUIS TINNOSH3d
SINNIATY
NOISSIINOD
SASNAdX3 ONLLYH3IdO
SINNIATY 1/8°7 Pt (3 60S SANNIATYE ONILVHIALO
i 139008 DNVRIVA 139008 WOV
AYHA AVIA 3y eI
WOSH  INTWEID  OLMVIA  OLMVIA

3SJNOD 4709
TZ0T ‘T€ ATNC DNIANI OIY3d

HLNOW INO 3H1 304 SNOILVY3IdO 40 LNJW3ILV1S



8

QL aLi
TZ0T Ad TCOT A

9TH'G5ETE

L567C9C%

L7080

AT (2
814G

el
9aTRey

Stb'T16T -

TH0'P0TS £66'7974

2

LTOE Ad

IO GNY GOO:

SANDVIT
AV T LNIWYNYNOL
Ob-ZT S5dNOYD

SNOILLONNA
953100 /9N

ANOE

ANIA!

Rl
HONY A
AUVINHE::S
AUMNNY
HFAWEDA
HIHWIACN
A3E010O0
s EISIAERTCEIN
LEMONY
A

SFTYS SSOUD
8¢ TIIHD

VLS B8 WLOL

AT AJHWIAWNON
a0 e ]

NOSVIS -SONNOY 1707

STETO MWLOL
TTE9% dIGWIWNON
#00°91 =8N

NOSVYIS -SONNOY 0207

HIALOQ OO0
HAGWALAIS

- snanv

- 4 i
SANNAAL A

TTOC A4 0T Ad HOLVINWIS
4702

NOSYIS
6TOC

0707 m

]
<
[
"

o nr

v ARTS [0

NOSVY3IS NOSVYIS
0z0¢T TLoT
L. d
L e
- —————— a8
. R ———
A ———
[RUSEEEEE—————E
l [ S R
e —— |
i e o

INOS¥3S) QIAVTd 5105 40 SANNDAH

ViVad SNIXYVIWHONIG 3SUNO0D 47109 AdNA



(€52

£

NIWav

wi

9z

HDVYNVYK
HOBUYH

[

SiE)

13341S

13IMAY I

0T

Y31d HSTd

69

HOS¥VH

HINOWSLHOd  NOLIWYH

T JWOONT
ONLIVH3O

(NOTLYIDZA430
ONIGNTOXD)
SASNAXE
ONLLYHAO

134

SANNIAZE
ONLLYHIJO

SISATYNY
AINN
SSaNIsNe

vs

HJOgUVE
FAH

877
Gh/
i
£85

1€

el

st

139and
YA
AN

{5,000 %)

61

Z5)

(1)

AONVTHYA
HYIA
LNAYHND

(@3101¥41534NN) TATHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY 130d

08T

ak
139ana
3Lva
Ol dV4A

(44
23

2e!

3

TYNLOY
A4vd
Od ¥VIA

ANNIAIY
ONLLYH3dO Tv101

Y3IHLO 1TV
STVS TEnd

INNIATY 334 V101

3200 / FavHM

SNOLLVYLSI®TY
DNIAYYY
5334 DNTHOOW

ANNIAIY 334
INNIATY
NOISS3IDNOD
STVINIY
ALTTIOVH

SINNIAIH
HNILLYH3dO

£y

AL

81

869

135dand
AVHA
WOSTA

FONVTHVA
HVEA
ANIHHND

08¢

139ang
dlvd
0L YYAA

61y

WALV
ALV
O.L AVHA

FWOONI 4O 13N
NOLLVIDIHd3a

ISNIdXE
ANV (FIWODNT)
HNILLVHIdONON

FWOONI ONLLYHIdO

S3SN3dX3
DONILYH3IHO V101

OG- 9IHLO TV
NOILLOWOHYd
NV ONLLESAY

SAITAYES
YNOISSAH0H

SN

IALLVHLSINT Y
CINY TVHINID
JONVNIINIVIA <Ry
2v: ONY SEINFATING

SLIHANTE aNY
SHOIAYES TINNOSHE

‘SISN3d X3
ONILLYY¥3dO

SANNIAIY
DONLLVH3dO

TZO0T ‘T€ AINC DNIAN3 AOoI1y3d
HLNOW INO JFHL Y04 SNOILYY3IdO 40 LNIWILVIS



5

{5,000 %)

0z

3

&
—i
et

-
per
]l

2 3

v %
wi i
07 17
WLV
Hiva

O dVEA

AWOONI
DNLLYH:HJO L3N

NOLLYIDAY¥d30

‘ ASNHAXT ANY
(4WODNI) HDNIIVHIdO-NON

FWOINI SNILVHIHO
SASNIAXT
ONILVHI4d0 IVLOL
HAHLO TV

NOTLOWOd

CIN' ONLLIAAVW
CHBIAES YNOISSA404d
ST

SALLYYLSININGY
ANV TVHINZD

AONYNILINIVIA
SHLLHUDWS ANV SONIQUNd

S1HHINTY
CINY SHDIAYES TENNOSYEd

SSHSNAGXT ONLLYYEAdO

SANNIAIYE ONILLYEAd0

HNIDUIYA HOFHVYH

o4

139ang T
ERR-e
QL dvHA

JWOONI
ONILYH3dO 1IN

NOTLYIDINGIA
‘ ASNIAXD ONY
{INOINT) DNILYHIdO-NON
JWODINT ONLIYHIJO

SASNIAX3
ONILYHIH0 V10l

SLLOWOYd

R koA

SAHARES TYNOTSSII0N

SASNTAXE ONILIVHIJdO

SAINIATIY DNILVHIH0

INOZ 3V AL NOIIH04

(a31014153¥%) FUYTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY L30d
T20Z ‘TS AINC DSNIAN3I dOI1d3d
HLINOW INO JFHL 304 SNOILYY3dO 40 INIWILVIS



SN AFTYLSINOTS STANIN (v)

[3 0 T T IWOONI ONLLYHIHO 1IN
e NOILVID3Hdad
. Vo = i
o) Y *
HEi+S %E 08 NOLLVZITLLN TV.AIdVD (0 . ) ) ISNIdXI ONV
{IWODNI) ONILYHIdO-NON
8 0 1 I f IWODNI ONILVHIJO
Wy ST ASVE TVLIdYD TVLIOL 5S¢ 69 @ T SASNIAdXI ONILYHILO WLOL
HAHLC T
m ::A ._| . !
- ) - i NOLLOWOYd
(76 568 WYEL ONO' ) ’ CINY ONLEINNYI
86 50T AINTHEMD ~ — o o8
SZ (1) z i SIDIAYAS TYNOTSSTH0N
SNvO1l - = B SATLITN
e o7 5 ) ) i JALLYHLSINIWAY
MY TYHINTD
SAONNY OFHALSINOAS - ) ] i TONYNLLNTVI
o SYLLITIOVY CINY SONTCTNG
572 GhT SANNL TVHANTD
- : i ) S1I43nag
3 VE SV ANY SEDIAYAS HNNOSH
1207-05-90  170Z-16-£0 SASNIdX3 ONILVY¥IHO
AV IADNVIVE LV 3ONYIVE
(23 §3] £ z SANNIATY ONLLVYEIAO
OIIVTIIONODIY NVOT HNIATOATY e
z B b 1350n8  IONVRIVA  1390n8 VALV aNN4 NVOT
qYIA WYIA 3va v 1OATY
WOSIH  ANIWEND  OL¥VEA QL uvaA ONIATOA

(5,000 %)

(3NNLINOD)

(@3101¥4153¥%) IYIHSAWVYH M3N 40 ALTIOHLNY L30d
TZ0T ‘T€ AINC DNIANI AOI¥3d
o HLNOW 3INO 3H1 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVILS



TZ0T ‘€T ¥3aWILd3S N
ONILIIW JILLIWWOD IDNVNIH

C20C 'T1€ AV
DONIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW 3ININ
JHL Y04 SNOILDIACOUd MOTd HSYD




€8Y°C ¥66'C WLOL v99°C IDNVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
vi vT Q3LVNOIS3a 9T MOTd HSVD 1IN
4 4
691 086°C QILOTYLSTAUNN TEITT
TZ0C-0£-90 TZ0Z-1£-80
1V 3ONVIVE 1V 3ONVIVE SIDNVIVE ANN4 TV.L0L 89 ANIWIHLLIY LSO -HN 40 ILVLS
0S€’T 13N -(d02) 334 IDIAY3S TVAIDINNW
S/1°C (b# 39Vd 335) INVYEO -STINLIANIdXT TVLIdVD
£v8'y (9#-5# STV 335) INVYD-NON -STUNLIANIAXI TVLIdVD
AV ydv YW 834 NVC =14 AON 150 1435 19¢’8 SISNIdXT ONILYYIdO
: _—
$ ! —_—
183a ﬁm.ﬂ_%mnoma SANNd 40 s3asn
T8E9T
000'Z
0SL'T JAV HN 0€ 40 IS
Y9S°T $ HSYD w
Q3193C0Ud 8 0z1 SANNIATY TINA ANV HYONYH LHOJUIV NIAVHANS
OB e B 000’ £00'1 DNINUYY ANV S334 IDVMOT 13N SISV -LIOdUIY WSd
SIONVIVE-L83Q ANV-HSYAMDIOY 0 (INVE INIAIAOY) L1IaF4D 40 INIT ONIATOAD
) 907’1 SANNIATY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3SUN0D 4109
SAONVIVE HSYD NIHLONTYLS dIH LN
TIIM WZ$ "XOUddV 40 1DV NY1d INISTY 1JO4HIV IHL WOXS SI8'T (d0D) 334 3DIAYIS TWAIINNW
SINVYD TYNOILIAAV TVILNILOd "MOTd HSVD 13ATT TIOW NI
ONLLINSTY NMOA DNIANIM FdV S1D3AC0Ud TVLIdVD YOLVIN 055’2 SINVNIL 130d3avyl
"'SINIWIHINOTY VLIV ONINYOM YO ANV SFTUNLIANIdXI £€6'C (6# 39vd 335) SQUVMY INVHD
IVLIdYD QILV13Y INVID-NON Q3.1D3004d IDONVYNI4 OL MNVE
INIAIAOYd IHL HLIM SATLTTIOVS LIGF¥D S, LT 371110 OL SANN4d 40 S3IOUNOS
d33N IHL ILVdIDIINY S304A Yad IHL ‘SWIL SIHL 1V
ROy
NOTSSASSTa 086'C IDONV1VE ANN4 ONINIdO
e (s.000 %)
INNOWY

20T ‘TE€ AV OL TZ0T ‘T 439W31d3S
(S40g¥VH aNV SL¥0d 40 Norsiaza onzanxd) MITIAUIAO AUAVIWINNS MO14d HSYD
ALTYOHLNV LNINWdO13A3d ASVId



79S¢ $987C TY0'C S00°C 0€0°C GGS'T YI8T TOY'C T90'E vZ9C FDNVIVE aNnd SNISOT1D
(914) £Ts 9€ (s2) ST 87 (£89) (099) L8€ (90£) MOT4 HSVD 13N
/67797 /S6 9¢0'T 560'T 69T 0597C GST¢ e 890°¢C 65V’
89 89 = - - - - - - - INIFWIYLLTY 1S0d -HN 40 31VIS
0se’'T = = = = 0SET = = - - 334 IDIAYAS TYIDINNW
19¢’'8 688 168 916 616 SL6 0£0'T 688 €£6 616 SISNIdXT ONLLYHIHO
’ 1 (9#-S# S39Vd 335)
48y = SHT 091 SO€ §9¢ 056 88T'T 4] 506 LNVHSONON -TY.LIdVD
U ’ (b# 39Yd 335)
GL1'T - = 014 Sp 09 SLT 0§ 012 S19'T QILVIIY LNVYD -V LIdVD
PES——— ]
SANN4d 40 Isn
T8EOT 08b'T 0T TZ0'T YT 169°C 8951 [9%T qSH'¢C CET'E
= = = - - - - - - - 13N -ONIDNVNIL TYNYILE
0S/'T - - - = - - - - 0S2°1 HN 0€ 40 J1vS
0eT 4! 4t 4! 4! 4! €T ST ST ST L1HOdHIV NIAVHANS
149 £ 4! [ 187 187 123 L€ 18 6b S334 IOVMOH WSd
792 0T 01 91 62 v€ 8¢ 9z £9 9% DNDIYVd YO AVd WSd
(01472 Sb Sb 0S Sb Sb 0S St St 0S (WSd) -14OdIIV HLNOWS1Y0d
907't 82¢ 65 0f 163 1€ €9 €T 952 S8¢ 354N0D 4109
SI8'T b€ 43} €T 1]%23 GET (4348 0]23 43¢ 14 334 3DIAYIS TVAIDINAW
0SS’/ 08 208 $08 96 06/ 86 T9Z £00'T 959 SINYNIL LJ0d3avyL
£€6'C - - - - €091 00¢ 0z1 098 0S (6# 39v4 375) SAYVMY LINVIO
SAaNnd 20 S3I0UN0S
086C T$0°T G00°C 0€0'C GGS'T ¥I8T TOV'C T90'E vZ97C 086°¢C IDONVIVE ANNd ODNINIHO
Jviol AVA ddv VW CEE] NV 33a AON 100 1d3S
(5000 9 (Ssannd aaLoTyLST¥NN)

(SY¥0gYVH ANV SL1¥0d S0 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIX3) BOI—E —-—m<u mo l—.zmzmn—-<hm
ALTIOHLNY LNINWdO13A3A ASY3d



WACUddY QdVOd DNIANId *=
‘ILON

SL1C i 0z sy 09 ST 0s 01c ST9'T INIWISUNGWITY EM_WW__QHMH_
(6 ©9S) NOISIA NOUdY IWNIWYIL
0ST - = 54 4 Y4 S¢ S¢ 14 140481V NIAVHANS
SC0'C 5 0z 0c [ 0ST 14 S8T 06S'T
ST - - = - - = g ST 1NIWAINDI TYACWIY MONS
STT - a - - TA 3 - - sk 1OVAIWOD MONS AN3 INOUA
LT - - - 14 = - ST - ONIAVd INVT AYIMOT
00T - 0z 0z 0z 114 414 - - JAY WNLTIOFAV-GIVATINOG 3SV¥3d
88 - = e € 3 - 01 S/ (£9 d1v) Avd GTOH HLNOS ¥V ML
0€e’'T - = 3 ' ($9 d1v)
o1 5 3 ot 00et NOLLONYLSNODTY +E-9T AVMNNY
SIT - y . = . = o/ 001 (WO'Z$ -99 dIV) NOLLDNYLSNOD
ANV NOISIA NOISNVdX3 TYNIWYAL
S/1 - - - . . } c/ 00T = ,M_\_,,__w.; -29 dIv) NOILDNYLSNOD
1530 NOISNVAXI TYNIWAEL
1U0dAIVY HLNOWS LU Od
S103ro0dd
Jviol AVIA Udv UV g3d NVL 53a AON 130 1438
(5,000 $)

(SYOg¥VH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTOXT) mmﬂ_ :-—-HQ z m mxm l—<|—|Hm<U
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3Q 3SVId



WVAOYddY GAVOd ONIANId »x*
310N

(113 4 = SS SST (172 = 2 = 0L oT

0z - . 14 = - - - - - sox SLUVD 4109 ALTTLLN
o1 : - ’ : d - = - 01 INIFWAINDI NIHDLIN ISNOHENTD
114 5 . 0z - - - : - - +ox SAWNd TYWHIHL 03D
SS - - - . - : : : - +ox MOTd HLIM DML dWna
L]
T4 - p STT ovT - : : C . +ox INTWAINDI 3SUNOD
3SYN0D 4105
SET E : = - - St SS = Sv
) i ) St
St ; - : - < +ox INTWIOVTdFY YIAYIS NIVW
o€ : = = - = = 1 3 ST +ox SINAWIONVHNI ADOTONHIAL
o€ : = = g = % : 3 0€ WALSAS INFWIOYNVW ALHIdO¥d
S : = - = = - § - - +ox SHSOSTY TIOUAVd XaHOAVd
(14 ; : - » ; e : : = +ox SAAVHOIN FHVMLIOS 140SOUDIW
G ) ) - . _ _ G i i ++ SNOLLYDINNWWODI 3L

/ IYVMIHOS / SYILINIYd / S43LNdWOD

IVIOL

>
<|
=
g
a.
<
&
ey
'S
g
~
&
(=)
g
4
8

(,000 $) (Q3INNILNOD)
(SY¥08YVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXI)

STANLIANIdXI TVLIdVI ALTIOHLNY LNIWdOT3IAIA ASVId



IVAOUddY QUVOd ONIGNI xx
310N

GE9°C - 06 S - - 009 069 0S9 009

o1 - : - = - - o - - +x TUIVMIH0S WYHOOUd NOLLIISNI 6€T
0z ; - : - - - 0c - - st LATTHOTH e
0s - - ; ; . - & - wor SUILYAATY
o1 - - . - : = 2 - = +x JAVYIOAN YOLVYINID
S€ - s€ - - - - - - - 4 NOLLDNYLSNOD JON4
05 - = . - ; = . & +% 3QVYDAN OLAVY TTIEOW
sS : a5 - : : = : : - ++ (37 -3OVNDIS GV
S - - 5 - - - - - - +x DNLLIGYVD TYNIWYAL
oov'c - - ) - - 009 009 009 009 NOISNVdX3 TYNIW¥IL
Td0d4YIV HINOWSIOd

(aannuned) S1O3C0dUd
AINIWISUNIWITA LNVED-NON

AVIOL AV ddv UV q934 NVL 33a AON 100 1d3s

:(QANNILNOD)

(SYOg¥VH ANV S1¥0d 0 NOISIAIA FHL DNIANTIXT) mmﬂ— :-—-HQ z mmxm l—<|—|Hm<U
ALTYOHLINY LNIWdO13dA3A 3SVId

(5,000 $)



IYAOUddY QUVOd DNIANId +x
210N

STT s = - ot oT = 174 ra
st : . - : ' ’ st " .« ONIQTING TYNIWY¥AL 40043Y
ST - - - i - - St - « INIWIOVTdIY HOOA FuS
S ) - - - - - a - wx QNYD 1IG3HO WILSAS 13N
o0c ) ) . ot ot ) ) ) wANVL T3NS v 1Tr  eese—
ST - - - - - - - 14 +x ONIJWVTZY AVMIXYV.L
ST - - - - - - St - «+ TOULNOD SSIDDV ¥O0A
mva
(1747 = = = = 00T 0LT 0s 0SsT
[\ V24 - - - - 00T 0LT - - s+ 3AVADAN WILSAS ALTYNDIS
00T - - - - - - - 00T +x TOYLNOD SS30DV 00
00T - - - - - - 0S 0S < SILYD ALTINDIS ALDD
WSd
ALTdN33S
‘(aannunoD)” S1DIL0dd
INFWISANGWITY INVID-NON
VIOl AV ddv VA EEE] NVC 33d AON o0 1d3s
:(@3INNILNOD)
(s,000 $)

(SYOG¥VH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTOXT) mmm :-FHQ z m mxm l—<|—|H Q<U
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3AIA 3SVad



ALY GYYOE ONIQNId *x
‘310N

8T ShT 091 ]S (Y4 0S6 88T'T  S¢6 <06 S153r0dd INIWISUNENIIY
LNVH9-NON V101
173 - e () GST 08 st = -

08 } - . . 08 - - - YIMOW GINS XOvuL
0S B, . 05 - 2 - - - s INIHOVIN ONTTVAS YOV
(1744 - - - obT = - - - o INTWIDVIdIY YOLOVEL F4I3A NHOC
ST . - 1 - - - 2 w5 INFWIDVTdIA YIMOW
. - - . - - - - s TINLONYLSVIANI ONIATING
ST - - = 5T = = - - »+ ANIHOVIW LNIVd
8y . B . - - 8 s - s% INFWIDVIdIY 133714 I1DIHIAA
JONVNIINIVIN

01L - = 00T 00T ST 144 <8 QL
209 i - 00T 00T 00T 00T 0S 0§ % JOVNIVYA -JAINA FLVHOJHOD
o1 . = - § - = o1 - s WYID0Ud FONYNILNIVIN ¥NV.L
00T - - - - T4 Y4 14 T4 (3aa1) INJWLYIAL YITLYMWIOLS
od3avil
(aanninod) S1D3COUd
INTFWISUNGWITY LNVID-NON

viol AVIA Udv VW a3d NVC 33a AON oo 1d3s
5000 § (Q3INNILNOD)

(SYOGHVH ANV SL¥O0d 4O NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) mmm :-—IHQ z mmxm I—<-—-H&<U
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOTIAIQ 3ASVId



€€6'C - - - €09'T 00€ oct 098 0S IVi0L
0ST = = 5 74 = 0€ = St (£-99S) NSISIA NOUV TYNIWYIL
TJOdUIV NIAVHANS
00¢ = - @ = 00¢ - - - ONIAVd INVT AYIMOT
0s = = - 0s - - - - AV WNLIHOTAY -qvAITNOE ISV
06 = S = = = 06 - - AVE QTOH HLNOS ¥ ML
09€ = = = = = 5 09¢ - @dvNS TYNOLLYN dIV -AVMNNY
¥ } ) i ‘ " _ ; {¥9 dIv)
0091 00T'F 005 NOLLOMYLSNOD3Y HE€-9T AVMNNY
S = - - - - - - S (85 dIV) NDIS3d ¥£-9T AVMNNY
191 . 7 y /9T 3 : ; : (W0°2$-99 dIV) NOLLONYLSNOD
ANV NOISAA NOISNVdXT TYNIWAIL
112 : ; ; 112 . i ; } (W9'1$-29 d1¥) NOLLONYLSNOD
ANV NOIS3A NOISNVdX3 TYNIWYIL
1H0ddIV HINOWS1YOd

TIVIOL VAW dav VA CEE] NVL 33d AON 130 1d3s
(5,000 $)

(SYO0gYVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIX3) ma¢<g< ..FZéu l—-&Hmumz
ALTMOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3AQ 3SVad



J3a AON 100 d3s onv anc NAC AVW ddv v g3d NY(

- 0ST
002
%S8T | - e S OSTT
g i JILNVYVNO 3LVLS
JHL A¥UVD 10N S304
%68'T m
Fpom - PEE
“ WNWINIW ON
oS S1NIOd SISVE

0sz + (DISSV1D)

YIAHLO

NMOoamwia
40 3ZIS KNWINIW

g1H4 HLNOW INO 31V 1STUIINI
'sd
0Z0Z SNSYIA 1Z0T WLV %_w_v_mo;
dN-YUVW + 3LVY 1STUYALINI (DISSV1I) §1H4 HLNOW INO FHL DNIANTUL ANV S INIWIAOUIII
VLIdVD aNn4 OL 350dYnd
- 7202-1€-21 3lva wudl
- %S8°C JOVHIAV
Q3 LHOIIM
= - I19VIIVAY
000'ST ATINIUUND INNOWY
(O0™d) MNVE
JI8VIUVA 7202-1€-71 - - LNIAIAOUd THL ALTIDVA
- 000°ST 11a3uD 40 INNOWY
o Iiva IIva TZ0Z-0£-90 TZ0C-1£-80 SISKIVNV 1a3a
ISTUIAINI  ALTHNLVW I\ 1v ONIGNVLSLNO
IDNVIVE IONVIVE MNVE (oomy) L1a3Ud
AINIQIAOYUCd IHL 40 431137 ONIATOATY
(5,000 $)

SISATVNY 193d SNIANVILISLNO ANV S3ILITIOV4 1L1a3add
o1 ALTYOHLNY IN3INWdO13A3A 3SVId



0SS 98%
8 o1 INOZ 3avdL NOITJO4
Y44 96¢ ANN4 NVOT ONIATOAIY
L1E 0ce ONIOAIHA JOAVH
!SANN Q31014 1SN
€ST €ST SANNd a31vNDISIa
888'T €82°'T SANNJ AILOTYLSTANN
TZ0T-0€E-90 TZ0Z-TE-80
1Y SN v asRTTVa SIONVIVE ANNd TV10L
AV Udv Uy 834 NY[ 23a AON 100 1438
- = 7= ! : . ~) 0§21
. 008'T =
= — — 054'T g
. LS TS HEYD - e —— 0s2'T
GALITALSITUNN |
TR * 0052
SIDINVIVE HSYD QI LDTHLSTUNN AI1DIC0Ud
"ALIIAVIT WYL ONOT "QINIWYIL3A 38 OL 13A SVH ‘(NISVE

ONINYNL YIAIY YNOV.LYOSId) V-N4-SZ gH HLIM a3l
1V 1SIFUILINT ANV dOTd3d NOLLYZILHOWY NYO1 252

"IWLLYIAO FFAOTdWI
40 LNIWNIV.NOD GINNLLNOD (+ ANV NOLLAWNSNOD
3N (€ *SWIVID NOLLYSNIdIWOD SYIHRIOM (Z “Sannd

FONVNILNIVIW ¥31d ANV ONISATHA JOFYYH 40 35N ONV
1SYO3404 TINLIGNIdX3 TYLIAVD 40 ADVHNODV (T IANTONI
SNOLLD3[0Yd TUNLN4 QYVMOL SITLIALLISNIS LNIHIND

NOISSNosSIa

96¢&
STy
506

€871

INNONV

JONV1VE ANNd SNISOT1O

MOTd HSVD 13N

LINIWIAILIFY LSOd -HN 40 31V1S
U3HLO ANV STANLIANIdXT TVLIdVO
S3ISNIdX3 ONILYYEIdO
ANIWIENDOO0YUd 13N

S1I43N38 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId

SANNd 40 s3sn

S334 ONDIYVd

$334 ONIJOOW

JOVIUVHM / SNOLLVHLSIOFY
SNOISS3ONOD ANV STVINIY ALTTIOVL
S31VS 13Nd

SANNd 40 S3DANOS

FONVIVE ANNd DNIN3IdO

(s.000 $)

(5,000 $)

IT

C20C ‘T€E AV Ol T20C ‘T 439W31d3S
(SANN4 GILIOTYISITY ONIANTIx3) ;mH >~—m >o >¢<zz=m BOJE —-—m<u
SUYOFAVH ANV SL130d 40 NOISIAIA



(44

ZL6T Z[6't 096't T9LT SP9T  ZT9'T 609'T 8§99'T PI9T TILT IDNVIVE ANNd DNISOTO
Y61 LT 861 LTT 81 8T (65) (9) (£8) (2) MOTd HSVD LaN
¥Z81T  01¢ T 4 T/ 98T 181 68T %4 %24
8¢ 8¢ - - - - - = = = INJWIFHILFY 1S0Od -HN 40 31VIS
08 = - (]2 - 2 - o - oy YIHLO ANV STUNLIANIDXT TV LIdYD
0¢ - E o1 - - - 0T - - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
124" 9T 91 91 91 97 91 91 91 91 SALLTTIOV4 ANV SONIQTING
971 4! 4t vl 4t b1 4! bT id! vl JALLVYLISINIWAY ANV TVHINISD
90T T 0T 01 0T ) o1 01 T4 o1 SALLILLN
STV 8 6€ 6¢ [4 2 9 Sp 8b S £9 INIWIUNDOY 13N
S06 €6 56 96 68 00T 96 16 144" 10T S1I4INIE ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
SaNnd 30 3sn
8T07C 1T¢ 43 e 6871 v0C T €8T 207 Ui
LE9 44 9/ ot SIT TET 8¢ 16 66 6T JOVAIVHM / SNOLLYYLSIOAY
(11 14 T T = = = S 3 9T S334 HNDIRYVd
ostv 0s 00¢ 00¢ - - - - - - S334 ONIHMOOW
6St 69 o [43 €€ LE b 44 85 9% SIIVS Tand
(4474 8 6y £9 184 9¢ (014 194 Ly v SNOISSIONOD ANV STVINIY ALIIOVS
SaNnd 40 $30UN0S
€8T 096'T T9LT SP9'T Z<9T 609'T 899'T vZ9T TTLT  E€8LT JDONVIVE ANNd DNINIJO
VIOl AV gav VA EEE] NVL 33d AON 130 Ia3s
5000) (SANN4 @iLOI¥LSI¥NN)

MOTd HSVD 40 LNIW31V1S
SUHOGAUAVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIA



144

(73]

8¢t

(2t)

84T

(zv)

12D

0ST

W ©

[£]

0§

4

0s

06

18

(1143

viol

33 AON

-]
™

oze

5

JONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD

MOTd HSVD 1IN

(008D) -¥3HLO TV

SADIAYAS TVNOISSIIOUd

S3LLILLN

AALLVIISINIWAY ANV TVE3INID

SALIMIOVH ANV SONIATING

S1I43NI8 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
SaNNd 30 3Sn

ONIANNA LNVID

$334 IDVMOTH 13N

SNOLLYYLSIOZ

334 39vsN ¥3ld
SANN4 40 S3>UN0S

JONVIVE ANNd DNINIdO

(s.000 $)

(SaNnN4 @3LOI4LSTY)
ANNd OSNIDAIAA VOFAVYH -MO1d HSYD 40 LNINWILVIS
SUYOGAUVH ANV S180d 40 NOISIAId



4:14 {14 TZ¢C 86T 174 4 13 00€ 88T 64¢ 9T JONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
9T 11 €1 4} (99) 4! 4! 6 At 1 MOT4 HSVD 13N
G6 € T T 67 Z T v Z Z
- B, B » - - - - . . ¥3IHL0 TV
14! T il I 14 z T d z [4 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd
- - - = = = - = - 2 SALLITLLN
9 z = - z - - z - - JALLYHLSINIWAY GNY TVYANID
- - - - - - - - - - SILLITIOVA ANV SONIATING
- - - - - - - - - - S1143N38 ANV SIDIAUIS TINNOSYId
SL - - - 74 = - - - - @3.103r0¥d SNVOT MaN
SANNd 40 35N
TCT v1 v1 eT €T vl €T 1 vl €T
8T 4 [4 z z z [4 [4 z z JONVIVE GNN -3WOINI 1STHFINI
€1 z 4 T 1 14 ¢ T z T SNVOT-3WODNI LSTHFLNI
06 0T 01 o1 01 01 01 o1 ()8 01 SINIWAVATY NVOT
SANN4d 40 S30UN0S
9s¢ TZT 88T ovT TTE 00€ 88¢C 6L¢ £9T 95¢C IDONVIVE ANNd ONINIdO
JVIOL AV dqdv VK a3d NvE 33a AON 150 1d3S
(50009 (SANN-4 A3LOTYLSTY)

14}

ANNd NYO1 SNIATOATY -MO14d HSVD 40 LNJW3LVI1S
SHOHUVH ANV S1380d 40 NOISIAIQ



ot 0T T T 23 T oT T 8T €T IDNVIVE ANNd DNISOTD

= @ @ = = (@ = (2 S 3 MOTd HSVD 1IN

o1 14 T E - T E 4 = 4

- - = - = - = - - - YIHIO TV

- - = - S = - - - - S3DIAN3S TYNOISSIHOUd

= = = = = = = = = = SALLILLN

0T r4 r4 - - z - r4 - r4 JALLVYLSINIWAY ANV TVHINTD

= = = = = - = - - = S3LLTIIDVH ANV SONIQTING

- - = = 2 5 - - - - SLI43NIE ANV SIDIANTS TINNOSHId

SANnd 40 3sn

ot - - : : = - - g g

" = == =2 = == = = — =3 WIHLO TV

o1 3 - - - - - L G G STVANTY ALTIIDVA
SANN4 40 S3oUN0S

0T (4 PT PT PT 9T ) 8T €T ot FDNVIVE dNN4 DNINIdO

IVIOoL AVIW ddv v 33 NVL J3a AON Do 1d3s
_— (SaNN4 @3LoT41S3Y)

ST

ANN4d ANOZ 3AVIL NODIFHO04 -MO1d HSVD 40 LNIW3LVIS
SUYOFAYVH ANV SLHOd 40 NOISIAId



>
wn
m

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portamouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director (5

RE: Licenses / ROEs / Easements / Rights of Way

DATE: September 7, 2021

******************************************************************************

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1. Name: City of Portsmouth Police Department
License: Right-of-Entry
Location: 14 Aviation Avenue (Hangar 227)
Purpose: Staging a Command Operations Center for the “Thunder Over New
Hampshire Air Show”
Term: September 9, 2021 through September 13, 2021

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent.

PABOARDMTG\202 1\License Report 9-16-2021.docx

o
kH 14 JE H
VIOV le

TAKING YOU THERE

www.peassdev.org



55 International Orive, Portsmauth NH 03801

August 26, 2021

Chief Mark Newport
Portsmouth Police Department
3 Junkins Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry — Hangar 227, 14 Aviation Avenue
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Chief Newport:

This Right of Entry will authorize the City of Portsmouth Police Department (“COPPD”),
along with its mutual aid partners, to enter upon a portion of the above referenced Premises (see
Exhibit A) for the purpose of staging a command operations center for the “Thunder Over New
Hampshire Air Show,” at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease and for no other use
without the express written consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA™). This Right of
Entry shall be valid through from September 9, 2021 through September 13, 2021 provided that
COPPD has completed the Airport Security Identification Display Area (“SIDA”) requirements as
outlined in Paragraph 8. This Right of Entry shall terminate on September 13, 2021 (the “Term™).

The use, occupation and maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense
to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and approval of the PDA; and (c) subject to such
rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to time.

1. The COPPD understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked or
terminated at will by PDA and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance
and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

2. COPPD understands and acknowledges that COPPD shall coordinate with the
Pease Development Authority Airport Management Department for use of the Premises.

3. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries o the person of the



Chief Mark Newport
Portsmouth Police Department
Aungust 26, 2021

Page 2

COPPD’s officers, agents, servaits or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their
invitation or the invitation of any one of them.

4. To the extent caused by the negligence of COPPD, COPPD’s agreement herein that
any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature below constitutes its agreement to
assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or damage to property and bodily injury or
death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its employees, agents
or coniractors upon the Premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein.
COPPD expressly waives all claims against ihe Pease Development Authority for any such loss,
damage, bodily injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of COPPD’s use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization.
COPPD further agrees to indenmify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease Development
Authority, its officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims,
demands or actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorneys’ fees arising out of COPPD’s use
of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken by it in connection with or pursuant to
this authorization subject, however, to the extent of available insurance coverage afforded to the

COPPD.

5. COPPD, expressly waives all claims against PDA for any such loss, damage, bodily
injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of COPPD's possession and/or use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities by it under this Right

of Entry.

6. Notwithstanding the preceding provisions of set forth in Secttons 4 and 5, COPPD
shall be under no obligation to PDA in respect to such matters described above 1n existence prior
to the effective date of this ROE or caused by the negligence of PDA, its officers, agents or

employees.

7. COPPD and any agent or contractor of COPPD providing to the Pease
Development Authority satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a
limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease
Development Authority as an additional insured, automobile liability insurance in the amount of
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) and evidence of workers compensation coverage to statutory

fimits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: (1) to the extent
obtainable, an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty
(30) days prior written notice by registered mail to Pease Development Authority; (ii) provide that
the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority; and (iil) a
provision that any liability coverage required to be carried by COPPD shall be primary and non-
contributory with respect to any liability coverage carried by the Pease Development Authority.



Chief Mark Newport
Portsmouth Police Department
August 26, 2021

Page 3

8. Hangar 227 is part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area (“SIDA”).
Designated representatives of the COPPD will be required to obtain security badges and qualify
as escorts in order for representatives, employees and agents of the COPPD to gain access to and
remain on the North Apron. While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the requirements of the
Pease International Airport Security Program must be met. Prior to accessing Hangar 227, all
persons providing SIDA escort must undergo verification of their criminal history for the pastten
(10) years, attend a training class that is offered no more than once every two weeks and pay any
applicable fees. Information regarding escort requirements can be obtained by calling the Airport
Management Department at (603) 433-6536, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. No
representative, employee or agent of the COPPD will be allowed in the SIDA without escorts
meeting the requirements of the Pease International Airport Security Program.

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the
consent of the COPPD to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me in advance of
commencement of the term.

EIE Iy,

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this | day of Sing L_)”:, 2021

Portsmouth Police Depajment,
L /*‘ . /'. ./_';"

By: £ f¢ /5.t
Duly Autho:jzed
Print Name: /" jart

Title: (/.\afd of

o

cc: Anthony I Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel

PAROE\COP\COP PD ROE 2021.docx



Chief Mark Newport
Portsmouth Police Department
August 26, 2021

Page 4

EXHIBIT A

PREMISES

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY S ETEQATCHAL DUVE, PORTLE0UTA, HY1 0053



o

oy

INTERNATION A.L 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director

RE: Lease Reports (Alb

DATE: September 7, 2021

******************************************************************************

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following lease with:

A. Tenant:
Space:

Use:

Term:

Russound FMP, Inc.

2,053 square feet at 200 International Drive (Suite #155)
General office use

Five (5) Years and two Months Commencing July 1, 2021 with two (2)
five (5) year options

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also

requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson
was consulted and granted her consent.

PABOARDMTG\2021\Lease Report 9-16-21.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL &5 International Drive Porismouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director %
Date: September 7, 2021
Re: Sublease between 200 International Limited Partnership and Russound FMP, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA
has approved a sublease at 200 International Drive between 200 International Limited Partnership
(“TIG”) for the following tenants:

A. Tenant:  Russound FMP, Inc.
Space: 2,053 square feet (Suite #155)
Use: General Office Use and Related Uses
Term: Effective July 1, 2021 for a term of five (5) years and two (2) months with
two (2) five (§) year options

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

A The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

By The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on TIG’s

continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/TIG
Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLA200 International\Board\Board memo re-Russound FMP, Inc. 09-16-21 docx

(VOO TAKING YOU THERE

www. peasedsv.org



NOTICE OF CONSENT

This NOTICE OF CONSENT (“Notice”) is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (“Lessor”) to 200 International Limited Partnership (“Lessee”). Lessor and Lessee
may be referred to jointly as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The Parties entered into a Lease for 200 International Drive at Pease International
Tradeport on April 5, 2001, as amended (the “Lease™).

B. Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its
consent to sublease if:

s the use of the Leased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original Lease;

2. the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;
3. the original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and
4. the proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.
C. Lessee has requested authorization to sublease approximately 2,053 square feet of

the Leased Premises at 200 Imternational Drive (Suite #155) to Russound FMP, Inc.

(“Sublessee”), a New Hampshire limited liability company authorized to do business in New
Hampshire.

D. The proposed sublease to Russound F MP, Inc. is for general office use consistent

with the applicable zoning, and for no other uses without Sublessor’s and PDA’s prior written
consent.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit
A, with Russound FMP, Inc. for approximately 2,053 square feet within the Leased Premises,
while not otherwise approving, assenting, or agreeing to be bound by the clause in the first sentence
of Section 10.1 that reads, “which consent shall not be reasonably withheld or delayed.”

2. Upon execution of the sublease with Russound FMP, Inc., Lessee shall provide
Lessor with a copy of the executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates, and a
certificate of good standing from the State of New Hampshire for Russound FMP, Inc.



3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations, Section 315.03(a).

4. Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to
pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease.

This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this _/ { dayof M;W”:’ , 2021
by the Pease Development Authority, and conditioned upon the acceptance by tl;é Lessee as noted
by the signature below.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

( -

Its: Executive Director

AGREED AND ACCEPTED BY:
200 INTERNATIONAL  LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP
-5 - 2/ By: ZQ,W/Q%S\’D‘
Date Its: Con onseer
- 7
P TWOINTL 200 hniemational Consents:NOC - Russound FvPdocx



EXHIBIT A

SUBLEASED PREMISES



SUBLEASE
BETWEEN
200 INTERNATIONAL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

AS
"SUBLESSOR"

AND
RUSSOUND FMP, INC.
AS
"SUBLESSEE"
200 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE

SUITE #155

PORTSMOUTEH, N W HAMPSHIRE 03801

DATED AS OF JEBSE I , 2021



o\
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director Q a‘(b
RE: Contract Reports
" DATE: September 7, 2021

o b s ok ok ok ok sk shook ok ok ook sk ok ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ke sk ok sk ok ok ok ok s ok Kk ok ke ok ok ok ok s ok ok o ok R sk ok ok e ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok oK o K ok K ok ok R

Inaccordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1. Project Name: Terminal Project - USI Insurance Services, LLC
PDA Obligation: $3,102.00
Board Authority: Prior authorization to obtain Builders Risk coverage for terminal
project
Summary: Extension of Builders Risk Insurance Policy through October 31,

2021 due to project not yet being complete

PABOARDMTG\202 I\Contract Report 9-16-2021.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www. peasedev.org



USI Insurance Services LLC

PO Box 62937 * Virginia Beach, VA 23466

---------- INVOICE seememees
Pease Development Authority Invoice Date 08/18/21
55 International Drive Invoice No. 3835347
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Bill-To Code = PEASEDEV
Client Code PEASEDEV
Inv Order No. 800*6371723
Named Insured: Pease Development Authority Payment Due

Please return this portion with your payment.

Make checks payable to: USTI Insurance Services LLC

Amount Remitted: $

Effective Date

Policy Period Coverage Description

Transaction Amount

08/31/21

06/17/19
to
10/31/21

Aspen American Insurance Company
Policy No. IMOOCWH19
*Endorsement - Builders Risk

Invoice Number: 3835347 Amount Due:

Policy Extension 8/31/2021 - 10/31/2021

3,102.00

3, LO2E 00

*Premiums Due and Payable on Effective Date

SCLCA Page: 1

INVOICE COPY



PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 603.433.6538

.

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean, Executive Director /&ﬁ
From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison %‘\,\
Date: 9/7/2021

Subj: Noise Report for August, 2021

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received seven noise inquiries in August, 2021. Six
of the inquiries were pertaining to fixed wing aircraft and one inquiry was pertaining to a rotor
wing aircraft,

The six fixed wing inquiries originated from a resident in the town of Newmarket on the
Newmarket/Durham town line concerning aircraft flying low and targeting their home. The
resident is not interested in a return call but just stopping the aircraft from flying over their
home. The residence is located on a small peninsula on Great Bay and is often in the base leg of
aircraft arriving when the winds are out of the south. Fortunately winds are mostly out of the
north favoring the other Runway. The Air Traffic Control has verified in the past that the
aircraft are not flying lower than the published altitudes.

The rotor-wing aircraft inquiry was from a Portsmouth resident who lives adjacent to the south
east end of the airfield. The helicopter flew over the noise sensitive area when landing at the
airport. The helicopter was identified and a notification is being sent with Portsmouth
International Airport’s Voluntary Noise Procedures.

All inquiries are reviewed and logged in the airport database. Individual inquiries are
researched and followed up on with phone calls where appropriate. Certain callers have
indicated that call backs are unnecessary.

OQCOO TAKING YOU THERE



>

55 International Drive Portamouth, NH 03801

z
—
m
o)
4

oI-
> m
&<
M|z
== =z
oC|>
w |~
She
- m
<Z|;
==

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors approves of
and authorizes the Executive Director to:

1. Expend funds in the amount of $16,095.00 for legal services
rendered to the Pease Development Authority from:

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green

July 17, 20271 - July 31, 2021 $4,176.00
(for Tradeport General Representation)

July 1, 2021 - July 31, 2021 $1,160.00
(in support of MS4 and CLF
settlement implementation)

August 1, 2021 -August 31, 2021 $ 8,497.00
(for Tradeport General Representation)

August 1, 2021 - August 31, 2021 § 2,262.00
(in support of MS4 and CLF
settlement implementation)

TOTAL: $16,095.00

N:ARESOLVES\2021\Legal Services 9-16-2021.docx

OOOOC TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



Pease Development Authority Aug 30, 2021 PAGE 4

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston
Invoice Number: 365108

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $4,176.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $4,176.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $4,176.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please vigit www . sheehan. com,
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly.



Pease Development Authority Aug, 30, 2024 PAGE 3

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Permit Implementation
CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-19658
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston
Invoice Number: 365109

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $1,160.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $1,160.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $1,160.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan. con,
scroll to the bottom and click * ClientPay " or contact our office directly.



Pease Development Authority Aug 31, 2021 PAGE 5

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation
CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167

BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston

Invoice Number: 365228

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $8,497.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $8,497.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $4,176.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $12,673.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence,

AMOUNT PAID... $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan. com,
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly.



Pease Development Authority Aug 31, 2021 PAGE 3

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Permit Implementation
CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-19658
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston
Invoice Number: 365227

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $2,262.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $2,262.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $1,160.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $3,422.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com,
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly.



>

25 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

M=
x|z
oledl b
o |-+
_Zo
-4mz
<Z|5
~ |-

MOTION
Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby
approves and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a long-term
ground lease with Lonza Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza”) of up to 74 years
regarding the premises at 101 International Drive, 70/80 Corporate
Drive, the Lynx Parking expansion, and Goose Bay Drive, estimated to
contain 46.03 +/- acres; and further authorizes the Executive Director to
sell the 78,033 +/- square foot PDA owned portion of the building
located at 101 International Drive to Lonza for its appraised fair market
value, as may be paid over time with interest, contingent upon:

1) The Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) granting a release
of the 78,033 +/- square foot portion of the building from

Federal grant assurances and any other airport obligations:
and

2)  The entry by the parties into the long-term ground lease
referenced above.

OOOCO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



The Board further authorizes the Executive Director and General Counsel
to negotiate and execute any necessary documents regarding the sale of
the building and/or lease of the premises, including, but not limited to
the Lease Agreement, and to seek a release of the building from the FAA:
all on substantially the same terms and conditions as set forth in the
memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, dated September 16,
2021, with attached draft Lease Agreement and fair market value

appraisal, all attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\202T1\Lonza 101 International Sale and Lease 9-16-2021.docx



DocuSign Envelope ID: DIIDIASS-A412-40A1-0A75-17CBEFAOCSEC

Eztmw- s
L
INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Stree!, Suile 1 Portsmoulh, NH 02301

PORTS AND HARBORS

ROE Amendment NO. 2

Grantor: Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors (PDA-DPH)
Grantee: Cianbro Corporation (“CIANBRO™)
ROE Commencement Date: June 1, 2020

This Right of Entry Amendment No. 2, made effective August 19, 2021, by and between the above referenced
Grantor and Grantee:

Whereas, PDA-DPH and CIANBRO are parties to a Right-of-Entry (“ROE”) for use of the pier at the Market St.
Terminal for staging and loading equipment and materials (for the manufacture of concrete), loading of structural
components (i.e. steel sheets and beams), and the discharge of clean blasted rock, associated with a marinc
construction project at the Portsmouth Naval Shipyard,

Whereas, CIANBRO has requested an amendment to allow use of the truck scale at the Market St. Terminal
Harbor Marine Facility; and

Whereas, the PDA-DPH approves of CIANBRO’s request.

NOW, THEREFORE, PDA-DPH and CIANBRO agree for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree to amend the ROE to permit non-exclusive use of
the truck scale at the Market Street Marine Terminal as set forth below:

PURPOSE OF ROE:

Use for staging and loading equipment and materials (for the manufacture of concrete), loading of structural
components (i.e. steel sheets and beams), and the discharge of clean blasted rock. Use of the facility truck scale
for an additional fee of $1,000 per month.

PERIOD OF USE:
June 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022. Use of the facility truck scale is permitted August 19, 2021 through February
19, 2022.

All other provision of the ROE not amended herein remain in full force and cffect.

[temainder of page intentionally left blank, signature page follows]

0000 TaKING YOU THERE

ph 603.436-8500 fazx 602-436-2780 www.peasedev org



DocuSign Envelope ID: DISDYA58-A412-40A1-9A75-17CBEFAQCSSC

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Grantor and Grantee have executed this Amendment No. 2 effective the date set forth

above.
Grantee: Cianbro Corporation
DocuSigned by.
By: ~/7/ o,
7 78r REQLTATAGEG
Signature
Keith Anderson
Printed name
vP/GM
Its:
Grantor: P Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors
IV SIS VU
By: I I
Paul E. Brean
[ts: Executive Director



kS

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA %
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH
DATE: August 12,2021 (X

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request

for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #7982, from Daniel Riley to Wesley
Stalker.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, [ am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 6U03-438-3500 fax B803-436-2780 WWWw pegsedev.org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Capt. Geno J. Marconi
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck //7é(<7
Re: Commercial Transfer

Date: August 12,2021

Daniel Riley and Wesley Stalker of Seacoast Bait are requesting the transfer of a
Mooring Permit (#7982) in the Rye Harbor mooring field. Attached is documentation of
Stalker’s commercial enterprise in the form of his fishing licenses and trade name
registration. Also attached is the transfer request from Riley. Wesley Stalker has
asserted that he understands that the mooring must remain in commercial use.

I have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

I recommend that permit #7982 be transferred to:

Wesley T. Stalker
34 Mace Rd
Hampton, NH 03842



DOUCET William J. Doucet, PS, President
> Steven V. Michaud, PS, Sr. V.P.
) John F, Kaiser, PS, V.P.
SURVEY Jeffrey A. Goldknoepf, PS, V.P.
Matthew W. Fagginger-Auer, PS, V.P.

Serving your Professional Land Surveying & Mapping Needs ® Michael J. Carter, PS

Licensed throughout New England Patrick J. Sharkey, PS
Bevan Timm, PS

July 26, 2021

Geno Marconi

NH Port Authority
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Reference: Land Surveying Services
NH Port Authority
DS-LLC Project No. 7013

ADDENDUM #1 TO AGREEMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2021
Dear Mr. Marconi:
Doucet Survey, LLC is pleased to submit the following addendum for additional professional land surveying
services. The services shown below shall be added to our agreement dated June 9, 2021 and this addendum is

hereby made a part of said agreement.

AREA OF SURVEY

Area of railroad right of way research is limited to the area highlighted on the attached survey limits sketch.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

TASK I: Research of adequate thoroughness to support the determination of the railroad right of way through the
area highlighted on the abovementioned sketch. This task is limited to 12 hours of railroad right of way research
by a licensed professional land surveyor at which time we will present our findings to the client before moving
Jorward with Tasks IT & IT1.

TASK II: Field survey to locate evidence to tie down any railroad right of way based on findings in Task I. This
agreement/letter is based on the assumption that the record monuments are observable and undisturbed. It is
unknown it this step will be required but is estimated 5 hours by a survey field crew.

TASK I1I: Field staking of the railroad right of way based on findings in Tasks I & II. Staking in the field will
consist of oak stakes with flagging or other suitable markings such as painted drill holes in concrete or mag nails

with flagging in pavement. It is unknown it this step will be required but is estimated 5 hours by a survey field
crew.

NOTE: Due to the strict standards that regulate the practice of land surveying, Doucet Survey, LLC has a
proprietary interest in its survey control data (traverse & monument coordinate data). Release of this data
would require receipt of $500.00 and our Survey Data Indemnification Form signed by a duly authorized
representative of the party requesting this data.

This agreement/letter does not include:

1. Resolution of boundary disputes.
2. Assistance with or participation in any litigation or preparation, therefore.

(o)

4

102 Kent Place 372 West Street, Suite 101 2 Commerce Drive, Suite 202 . 10 Storer Street, Riverview Suite
Newmarket, NiH 03857 Keene, NH 03431 Bedford, NH 03] 10 Kennebunk, ME 04043
(603) 659-6560 (603) 216-5801 (603} 614-4060 (207) 502-7005



7/26/2021

Surveyor’s report,

Confined space entry.

Application or presentation for any Municipal, State, or Federal permits or approvals.
Preparation of a plan suitable for recording at the Registry of Deeds.

Underground utility marking SUE.

Boundary survey.

Topographic survey.

NN Ie NV N

SCHEDULE OF WORK:

Work would begin within two weeks of receipt of signed agreement/letter.

ESTIMATED FEES FOR SERVICES:

TASK 1 $1,550.00
TASKII $1,240.00
TASK III $1,240.00

We charge on an hourly basis for our services, plus reimbursable expenses based on the enclosed rate schedule.

You would be billed every two weeks. We require a retainer of $0.00 at the signing of this agreement/letter.
Receipt of the signed agreement and retainer will serve as authorization to begin. The retainer will be applied to
our final invoice.

As set forth more fully in Paragraph 2.1 of the General Provisions, payment is due within 15 days of your receipt
of our invoice. Late fees will be added on past due invoices at a rate of 1.5% per month (18% annually) and any
collection fees shall be passed on to the client.

This agreement/letter represents the entire understanding between Geno Marconi, NH Port Authority and Doucet
Survey, LLC and may be modified only by a writing signed by both parties. If this agreement/letter satisfactorily
set forth your understanding of our agreement, please sign and return it to us. If authorization to proceed is not
received within 90 days of this agreement/letter, the fees and scheduling of services described above are subject to

change.

Our receipt of this agreement/letter will serve as our authorization to proceed. If you have any questions, please
feel free to call.

Sincerely,
DOUCET SURVEY, LLC
Digitally signed by
DOUCET. Mmatt Fagginger-Auer
SURVEYS Date: 2021.07.26
12:48:16 -04'00"
Matt Fagginger-Auer, PLS
Vice President

Date Geno Marconi, NH Port Authority

Attachments — Survey Limits Sketch

Page 2 of 3



7/26/2021

DOUCET.
@ SURVEY=

Serving your Professional Land Surveying & Mapping Needs ®

2021 FEE SCHEDULE
CLASSIFICATION HOURLY RATE

PRINCIPAL $136.00
SENIOR PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR $119.00
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR $104.00
SURVEY TECHNICIAN 1 (Sr. Crew Chief) $89.00
SURVEY TECHNICIAN 2 (Crew Chief) $77.00
SURVEY TECHNICIAN 3 (Instrument Operator) $67.00
SUBSURFACE UTILITY TECHNICIAN $154.00
SUBSURFACE UTILITY TECHNICIAN 2 $119.00
LASER SCAN TECHNICIAN 1 $200.00
LASER SCAN TECHNICIAN 2 $173.00
UAV PILOT $129.00
CADD TECHNICIAN 1 $92.00
CADD TECHNICIAN 2 $74.00
ADMINISTRATIVE LEVEL 1 $79.00
ADMINISTRATIVE LEVEL 2 $60.00
SPECIAL FEES:

GPS (Mapping Grade-Hourly) $46.00
GPS (Survey Grade-Hourly) $65.00
40 HR HAZWOPPER CERTIFIED CREW +15%

Fees for pretrial conferences and expert testimony will be billed at one and one-half (1.5) times
the rates detailed in the proposal.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES: As set forth more fully in Paragraph 1.2 of the General
Provisions, direct non-salary expenses would be billed at cost, plus fifteen percent.

Fees shown are effective 1/1/21 - 12/31/21

Page 3 of 3



_ .
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS
To: Paul Brean, Pease Development Authority, Executive Director
- .
From: Geno Marconi, Director | /-
Date: August 30, 2021
Subject: Cianbro Corporation, Right of Entry, Market St. Terminal

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) received a request from Cianbro Corporation
(“Cianbro™) for a short term (less than 6 months) Right of Entry (“ROE”) to use the facilities at the
Market St. Terminal (the “Premises™) in support of their contract with the Maine Department of
Transportation to remove underwater concrete cable mats.

The Division reviewed the request and recommends approval of the ROE subject to the following
terms and conditions:

PREMISES: Specified areas of the Market St. Terminal, 555 Market St., Portsmouth, NH
03801
PURPOSE: Use of facility and pier to load equipment onto a barge, unload concrete

cable mats and transport from facility, and storage of a Scully vessel in
conjunction with the Sarah Mildred Long Bridge underwater cable

project.
TERM: August 31, 2021- October 15, 2021
FEE: Terminal fees per Exhibit C which are not limited to and include the
following:
1. Dockage

$500.00 per day when applicable

2. Wharfage
In accordance with Exhibit C, Terminal Charges, 34 mats @ $300.00
per mat, $10,200.00

3. Security/TWIC Escort
$37 per hour when applicable

ADDITIONAL
REQUIREMENTS: Secure all required federal and state permits
INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage as outlined in Exhibit A (attached), as

the same may be required or appropriate in connection with the
individual operations of each entity doing business on state property.
Coverage amounts and types may change from time to time
contingent upon the nature and scope of operations.

OQOOO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



>

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

August 27, 2021

Noah J. Elwood, P.E. President
Appledore Marine Engineering, Inc.
600 State Street, Suite E
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: Exercise of Option - Agreement for Marine Engineering Services
Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Noah:

In accordance with the terms of the Agreement for Marine Engineering Services between Appledore Marinc
Engineering, Inc. and the Pease Development Authority (“PDA™), please be advised that PDA is exercising the final
of its two (2) one year options to extend the Agreement for an additional year or through June 30, 2022 on the same
terms and conditions contained in the Agreement effective July 1,2017.

Thank you for your continued service to PDA.
Sincerely,

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

(o3 Geno J. Marconi, PDA - DPH Director
Maria Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering

P:APortAuthority\Contracts\Appledore Marine\ltr re-final option 2021 .doex

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



SEWER & DRAIN INC.

P.O Box #267
Kittery Point, ME 03905

Name / Address Service

Pease Development Authority Division
of Portsmouth Harbor

NH Port Authority

(Geno Marconi)

Ports. Fish Co-Op

Estimate

Date

. Estimate #

9/1/2021

2021-0093

*Estimate being subject to any unforseen repair and/or
install changes that may arise, becoming additional cost
over and above the estimate.

Description

Qty

Rate

Total

RE: Install x2 new floor drains in bait cooler, discontinue existing
drain & clean-out in floor. Cut new trenches in concrete floor to run
new 3" PVC Schd.-40 pipe and tie into existing plumbing behind
bait cooler wall (bathroom area). All PVC pipe under concrete will
be bedded in crushed stone with proper pitch, trenches will be
back-filled and concreted to existing grade.

Materials - x2 3" Floor Drains w/ Traps (cast iron), 60' 3" Schd.-40
PVC Pipe, Fittings, 3/4" Crushed Stone, Concrete

Concrete Saw Cutter

Labor Crew x3

| Thank .y_(;u for your business!

Phone #

E-mail

snakemssd@gmail.com

207-439-2900

i

Web Site

Total

www.seacoastseweranddrain.com

1,280.00

190.00
5,130.00

1,280.00

190.00
5,130.00

$6,600.00




>

z
—
m
(o]
74

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

oif-
> m
c<
il |-
= iz
ool b=
|-
<
-1 m
<2 >
Shjr=

Director Fournier:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby

authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract in an amount not

to exceed $29,391.25 with Lakes Region Environmental Contractors

("LREC") of Belmont, NH to remove the existing underground piping and

install New UL971 Double-wall Fuel Pipe with Containment Sump Pump at

the Rye Harbor Marine Facility; all in accordance with the memorandum of

Geno Marconi, Division Director, dated September 7, 2021, attached

hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board

waives the RFP requirement for the following reasons:

. LREC has been the sole service provider for the fuel systems at

each of the Division’s facilities since those facilities came online

under

Department of Resources and Economic

() TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



Development and therefore has familiarity with the facilities
and systems.

. Finding service providers with marine fuel tank and piping
expertise in this geographic area has been challenging for the

Division, and it is important to complete this work prior to the
onset of the cold winter temperatures.

NOTE: THIS REQUIRES FIVE (5) AFFIRMATIVE VOTES

N:\RESOLVES\2021\DPH - Lakes Region Rye Harbor Underground Fuel Storage Tank Piping 9-16-2021.docx



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Director

/‘"

Date: September 7, 2021
Subject: Underground Fuel Storage Tank Piping Replacement-Rye Harbor Marine
Facility

The annual fuel system inspection required by NH Department of Environment Services
(“DES”) was performed at the Rye Harbor Marine Facility (“RYE”) on June 2, 2021. During the
inspection it was discovered that connection joints on the gasoline line to the commercial pier
dispenser had failed inside the intermediary sump. The Division of Ports and Harbors (the
“Division”) requested and received a proposal from Lakes Region Environmental Contractors,
Inc. (“LRE”) to provide services to properly remove the existing underground piping and install
New UL 971 Double Wall Fuel Pipe w/Containment Sump Pump. The proposed cost is
$29,391.25, please see attached for details of the proposal. The Division has reviewed the
proposal and concurs with the scope of work and corresponding fee.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, we recommend waiving the RFP requirement for
the following reasons:

e LRE has been the sole service provider for the fuel systems at each of the Division’s
facilities since coming online under the Department of Resources and Economic
Development and therefore has familiarity with the facilities and systems. LRE has

provided excellent service throughout the years since the PDA-DPH took over the
facilities.

o The Division has found LRE’s services extremely reliable.

* Finding service providers with marine fuel tank and piping expertise in this geographic
area is extremely challenging — LRE performs the vast majority of this type of work in
the region.

e Itisimportant to complete this work prior to the onset of the cold winter temperatures.

Therefore, the Division requests that the PDA Board of Directors waive the RFP requirement
and allow the Division Director to accept the proposal from LRE to proceed with the
Underground Fuel Storage Tank Piping Replacement at the Rye Harbor Marine Facility. Should
the proposed agreement be approved, the funds will be provided through the Division’s Harbor

Dredge & Pier Maintenance Fund, subject to approval by the Capital Budget Overview
Commiittee.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



%4‘6 P.O. BOX 123
BELMONT, NH 03220-1236

ENVIRONMENTAL
CONTRACTORS. TN (503} 267-7000 * FAX 257-8039

PROPOSAL

Pease Development Authority August 12, 2021
Division of Ports & Harbors

555 Market St. P.O. Box 369

Portsmouth, N.H. 03801

Re: Underground Fuel Storage Tank Piping Replacement-2021

Location: Rye Harbor
1870 Ocean Blvd
Rye Harbor, New Hampshire
UST Facility # 0-111064 / DES Site: # 199912055

Mr. Geno Marconi,

Thank you for allowing us to quote the project which is mentioned above. The following proposal
is based upon the upgrade of your underground fuel piping. Lakes Region Environmental will
make every effort to provide you with a cost-effective project. If any existing fuel components
can be reused for the upgrades, per NHDES regulations we will make every effort.

Description of Scopes

Provide services to properly remove the existing underground piping and install New UL971
Double-wall Fuel Pipe w/ Containment Sump Equipment including:

Description of Scope I
Underground Fuel Piping Closure

A. Lakes Region environmental will Premark the area for excavation, per Dig Safe
regulations and will be responsible for obtaining a utility clearance code from Dig Safe.
however, any other underground utilities must be located and properly marked by owner
prior to our arrival.

B. Prior to are arrival the underground fuel tank should be half or full, if there is a high-
water table in the area (ballast will be a concern).

C. The area will be closed off to traffic and / or public for safety during the construction.

D. Saw cut a small section of the existing concrete slab and asphalt for the piping upgrade
and remove. Note; this quote is based on an 8” thick pad, any increase of the pads
thickness will increase the contract amount including over reinforcement rebar.

E. Remove and dispose of the concrete and asphalt to a recycling facility, as applicable.

F. Excavate to expose the underground (tank sump and piping that feeds the fuel dispenser
located on the end of the dock; this is required per NHDES closure regulations.

G. Damage to, destruction of, or repair/replacement to any underground structure or
appurtenance is not the responsibility of Lakes Region Environmental if not notified prior
to excavation. Note: relocation or supporting of utilities if required is not included.

H. Drain the underground product lines to be replaced, (fuel will be put back into the tank).

Remove two (2) sections of underground fuel piping to the dispenser & fuel tanks.

1

—



ZX

A)

B)

0

Purge the piping to a lower explosive limit of 5% or less.

Field screening of the soils will be performed during the excavation using a photo
ionization detector for the presence of volatile compounds.

Pressure test the primary piping from the tank to the building to confirm tightness and / or
one soil sample per New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services regulations
Env-Or 400 approval.

. Cut the piping open and clean, the piping will be disposed at a Recycling Facility.

Remove the underground pipe for to (collect soil samples from the piping trench &
piping /dispenser sumps) to be analyzed as required and by the State of New Hampshire
Department of Environmental Services guidelines.

Should contamination be encountered LRE will be required to notification to the State of
NH Department of Environmental Services and retrieve a soil sample for analyses.

Note: These samples will be charged as an extra to the contract.

A State of NH Closure report and a brief summary report with digital pictures will be
prepared and submitted to the owner and to the State of NH Department of
Environmental Services.

Description of Scope II
Soil Field Screening /Sampling & Reporting

Lakes Region Environmental will perform the proper Aboveground Fuel Storage Tank
Closure per Env-Or 300. Field screening will be performed using a photo ionization
detector for the presence of volatile organic compound. Two (2) soil samples and closure
reports are included in the base price. (if water is encounter water samples will be
charged as an extra). Note; should contamination be encountered additional sampling
may be required and notification to the State of New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services. These soil samples will be charged as an extra to the contract.
Pressure test the primary piping from the tank to the pump and/or building to confirm
tightness and / or one soil sample per New Hampshire Department of Environmental
Services regulations Env-Or 400 approval.

The State of NH Closure report and a brief summary report will be prepared and
submitted by Lakes Region Environmental to the owner and to the State of NH Dept. of
Environmental Services.

Description of Scope III
Professional Engineer Services

Provide approved Professional Engineered (PE) design plans from the State of New
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services and permits from local officials.

Site survey, State application, Application Fee, Site Plan, Tank Diagram, certification
letter and As-builts for the fuel piping upgrade only.

Lakes Region Environmental will obtain permits and /or approvals from the local fire
department and state agency prior to the start of the project.

Shoreline /Wetland Permits Application with Fees and a Designed Proposed Impact Plan
showing the impervious areas, stormwater run-off management is Not Included

Any additional piping and /or upgrades of the existing fuel systems that is required by
NHDES review of the State Plans submitted is Not included including any extensions.



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

Description of Scope IV
New Fuel Piping Installation

Lakes Region Environmental will provide approved professional engineered design plans
from the State of New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services

A small section of the parking lot will have to be used during the piping installation for
equipment staging. Note: Every effort will be made to minimize the impact; however, this
may not be possible do to circumstances beyond our control.

Electrical will need to be disconnected and tag out on the fuel system by Lakes Region
Environmental (LRE) & our electrician prior to the start of the project. Note: there will be
no gasoline during this piping replacement, every effort will be made to minimize the
down time during the project.

The existing underground (Gasoline & Diesel) fuel storage tanks, piping sumps at tank,
piping, leak monitoring console, liquid level probe, interstitial & piping sensors, spill
bucket, vent line, extractor, including the pump and controls will be reused, with the
existing electrical underground and inside the building as necessary. Note: the existing
tank opening must facilitate the piping upgrade.

Reuse the existing gasoline / diesel fuel dispenser pipine sump & hose reels located on
dock. Note: (it is unknown of the condition of the tank sump and/or if the sump will pass
the hydrostatic testing required by DES, additional cost may be required

Reuse the existing Veeder-Root & Owens-Coring Leak Monitor Consoles including
piping sump leak sensors and fuel level probes.

Reuse the existing “Emergency Fuel Shut-offs” Note: (any additional emergency shutoffs
needed to meet NHDES and/o NFPA requirements will be an extra to the contract).
Reuse the existing 4” inch Ducting Piving Chase from the tank to the gasoline /diesel
dispensers Note: (it is unknown if the existing piping chase can be reused or the
condition of the pipe chase along & under the dock if the chase cannot utilize for the
new fuel piping installation there will be additional cost

Replace two (2) sections of underground fuel piping from the fuel tanks to the dispensers
Note: (Zhe existing Petroplas fuel piping from the low point sump to the dispenser will
be reused it is assumed the existing piping is in good condition).

Note II:(Any replacement of this piping will be an extra over the contract amount).
Reuse the existing Total Containment Piping Containment Sumps at the tank, low point
sump and dispenser. Note: any replacement of the piping sumps will be an extra to the
contract amount below.

Supply and install the appropriate APT DDB-100-SC & FEB 075-D Piping Sump Flexible
Entry Boots & hardware, mounted with proper adhesive Bostic Epoxy Sealant.

Supply and install up to 120’ total 4PT DCT-400 4" flexible ducting piping from the
tank to the low point & tank sumps as needed, per designed plans.

Supply and install up to 120’ total of 1.5” Double-Trac Coaxial flexible primary piping
from the tank to the pumps w/ the appropriate Omega-Flex Fittings, connected to the
existing underground piping at the low point sump.

Supply and install four (4) Double-Trac 1.5" Test Assembly’s on the primary lines.
Supply and install up to 21°of 1.5” SCH 40 carbon steel exterior piping & fittings at the
low point sump & connections at the tank.

Supply and install Four (4) Sharpe 1.5” full port ball valves and check valves as required
at the tank and pump set per NFPA 30 & 31 Standards, to the existing piping.

Supply and install Two (2) 1%” OPW Pipeline Expansion Relief Valve and fittings
Provide piping tightness testing per NHDES Env-Or 400




19.

20.

21.

22.

23.
24.

25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Provide hydrostatic testing on the piping sump, per NHDES Env-Or 400

The existing electrical conduit & wiring will be reused underground and inside the
building. Note; if the underground conduit cannot be used and / or will not be sufficient
for the completions of any wiring of the system, additional cost will occur.

Supply and install %” electrical ridged conduit, boxes, seal-off, unions and wire to supply
all the new fuel system components as needed, “only”.

Supply and install 3/8” stone around the containments sumps for proper drainage,
including crushed gravel as needed for the asphalt areas.

Supply and install Two (2) new 44” Composite Piping Sump manholes w/ 10" skirt
Install and/or replace the reinforced concrete (tank pads) with a broom finish and edge as
required (only in the small section removed for the piping upgrade), per approved plans.
Replace the asphalt in parking lot, piping trenches and/or around tank concrete pads.
Re-spread the existing loam and/or stone around the concrete pads and/or asphalt areas
and seed. Note: (watering and maintenance of grass areas by others

Verify that all “existing” sensors, probes are working properly including the monitor
console for visual / audible alarms, per Env-Or 400 rules. Start-up & testing by a certified
Veeder-Root Technician. Note: any replacement of these components will be an extra.
Lakes Region Environmental will verify proper operation of the system; a representative
from (Rye Harbor - technician) will need to be on site to start the fuel system after the
installation is completed.

Supply and install the appropriate overfill signs located next to the fill area and the proper
NFPA labeling on the tank, buildings & dock areas as specified marina signage. per DES
Calibrate the fuel dispensers per New Hampshire Weights and Measures.

Items included for above work

Installation and inspections by a Professional Engineer, Certified ICC Tank Technician &
ABC Operator as required by the State of N.H. Department of Environmental Services.
Notify Local and State official for fuel system final inspections

Lakes Region Environmental will prepare a Health and Safety Plan for their employees,
including Confine Space Permits as required per OSHA 29CFR 1910.146

Concrete coring and/ or saw cut the existing concrete to be removed as needed.
Concrete coring patching interior pipe penetrations

Concrete removal, disposal and /or replacement as required at a recycling facility

All excavation and backfilling, compacting equipment including 3/8” stone and gravel.
Provide written reports of the underground tank closure to the owner and the New
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services.

Items not included

Shoreline and/or Wet Land Permit Application with Fee and a Designed Proposed Impact
Plan showing the impervious areas, stormwater run-off management is Not Included
Groundwater Discharge Permits, DES Dewatering permits, Wet Land Permits if required
during construction process.

Any additional piping and /or hardware required by NHDES review of the State Plans
Any additional electrical requirements per NFPA 30 & 30A

Any underground utilities not marked by Dig Safe hiring of a private locator. by Owner
Carpenter repairs and /or upgrades on the (dock) or support beams as required for the
installation of the new fuel piping system & electrical,

4



*  Asphalt removal and/or replacement including dispose at a recycling facility.

*  Damage to destruction of, or repair/ replacement to any underground structure or
appurtenance are not the responsibility of Lakes Region Environmental.

* Any removal of ledge and /or concrete “hold down” devices or the need for shoring,
dewatering, or bracing may be charged as an extra if occurred.

* Any surface restoration not specified above (landscaping, trees, shrubs, walkways,
sprinklers replacement, maintenance by others) is not included in contract.

* Professional cleaning services in the building.

* Disposal of any petroleum products.

* Soil contamination removal, disposal and /or sampling,

* Temporarily tank for heating and/or fueling setups

* Cathodic Protection including locating and /or identify specific tank system problems.

 Tenting the excavations if required by Lakes Region Environmental do to snow an
inclement weather including snow removal & heating if required.

* Removal of frost and disposal of unsuitable materials for replacement

* Dewatering of excavations including permits, pumps, hoses & maintenance

* Personnel loss of time and / or parking, including customers

Not Included: 4ny additional work or and/or materials not listed above that may be required
including any additional work required by the New Hampshire Department of Environmental
Services review of the installation plan or during the inspection process will be extra to the
contract. Signed approvals will be needed before work is to be done.

We Propose hereby to furnish materials and labor-complete in accordance with above specifications, for
the sum of; Base Price; $ 29,391.25 / Balance upon completion / Net 30
Plus, any additional options, work and/or materials are not included in the base price.
Quote is based on 2021 prices
(Due to the industry volatility Quote is valid for 30-days from date above)

All material is guaranteed 1o be specified. All work to be pleted in 8 workmanlike manner ding to standard practice. Any slieration or deviation from sbove

lpeoiﬁuu‘omwmmmﬁllhmﬂuﬂymwﬁumﬂmmdmllhwummdwpawudmmamdmmpdu.nllm
contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tomado, and other i Exclusive jurisdiction and venue over any
disputes hereunder shall be New Hampshire Superior court

Authorized Signature; Gotr T @orodhn

John J. Paradise, Project Manager
Note; this proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days

Acceptance of Proposal

The price, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do as specified. Payment as
outlined above.

Pease Development Authority - (Division of Ports & Harbors) Representative;

Signature; Date:
Print: Title:
PO#:

Rye Harbor

Rye, New Hampshire
Underground Fuel Storage Tank Piping Replacement-2021

LRE Quote# J9321-REV 3



z
-
m

>

55 International Drive Portamouth, NH 03801

o]
z

e} b=
> m

c<
—mM|x
T
o©|>
o |-
=
=3
= m
< Z >
==

MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to agree to and execute the Proposal
dated September 2, 2021, submitted to the Division of Ports and Harbors
("DPH") by its contracted on-call marine engineers, Appledore Marine
Engineering, LLC ("AME") of Portsmouth, New Hampshire, for engineering
and construction support services, site visit(s), regulatory approvals, and
preparation of bid documents for the project related to the replacement of
steel pipe piles and floating docks at Hampton Harbor, in an amount not
to exceed $19,912.00; all in accordance with the Memorandum of Geno

Marconi, Division Director, dated September 3, 2021 attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\202I\DPH - Appledore (Hampton Harbor Steel Pipe Piles) 9-16-2021.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedav.org



N\
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: September 3, 2021

To: Pease Development Authori DA) Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Director

Subject: Hampton Harbor Marine Facility; Float Dock & Pipe pile replacement

In 2012 the Hampton Harbor Marine Facilities (“Hampton™) were rehabilitated to
include the existing floating dock systems along the bulkhead. The floating docks are
sustaining failures of aluminum framing members due to corrosion given the harsh marine
environment. The Division anticipates replacement of the southern 130-foot section of the
floating docks will be necessary in the very near future. Additionally, the steel pipe piles
mooring the concrete floating dock to the northwestern end of the facility have deteriorated
and require replacement as well. With that, the Division requested and received the attached
proposal from its contracted on-call marine engineering company, Appledore Marine
Engineering, Inc. (“AME”), which includes services for a site visit, regulatory approvals,

preparation of bid documents, and construction support services for the project for a total fee
of $19,912.00. '

I have reviewed the proposal and recommend PDA Board authorize the Division to
accept the proposal which will allow AME to begin the engineering process on these important
replacements.

The project will be funded by the Harbor Dredge and Pier Maintenance Fund
emergency allocation, which is pre-authorized by the Capital Budget Overview Committee.
The balance of the Fund of the as of the date of this memorandum is $53,033.86.

OQOCO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev. org



B Appledore Marine
SR Engineering, LLC

600 State Street, Suite E | Portsmouth New Hampshire 03801

September 2, 2021

Captain Geno Marconi

Director Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street, PO Box 369
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03802

Re: Proposal to Provide Marine Engineering Services
Hampton Harbor Floating Dock Replacement and Pile Replacement
Hampton, New Hampshire

Dear Captain Marconi:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) is pleased to present this proposal for Marine Engineering services for the above-
referenced project. This proposal will discuss the Background, Scope of Services, Schedule of Work and Fee for the services
required to complete the work.

BACKGROUND:

In 2012 the Hampton Harbor marine facilities were rehabilitated to include the existing floating dock systems along the bulkhead.
The floating docks are reportedly sustaining failures due to corrosion and failure of the aluminum framing members and replacement
of the southern 130-foot section is desired. Additionally, the steel pipe piles mooring the concrete floating dock to the northwestern
end of the facility have advanced deterioration and require replacement.

This proposal provides the engineering services for the above referenced project.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

The scope of services includes the following tasks to support the owner in sourcing construction bids, and providing quality assurance
services during construction.

The project is to replace the existing 130 foot long southern floating dock and to replace all (eight) steel guide piles mooring the
northwestern concrete floating dock. The following tasks are envisioned to be required.

* Site inspection — At the commencement of the project, an above water site inspection will be completed to evaluate the
existing facility for noted deterioration including the pile supports and collect detailed measurements for the replacement
design.

* Regulatory approvals — Replacement of concrete float dock piles will require a Permit By Notification required by the NH
Department of Environmental Services (NHDES) to carry out the proposed project.

 Bidding documents - Leveraging the existing design drawings, simple sketches and technical specifications will be
developed to allow sourcing of bids from pre-selected and qualified marine contractors. A full comprehensive bidding
package is not being requested due to the intent to replace existing structures and elements in-kind.

Construction support services — Limited construction support services will be provided to include review of construction
submittals and two visits during the progression of construction.

Ph: 603-766-1870 | www.appledoremarine.com



Hampton Harbor Floating Dock Replacement AME Project Number: 30244
Proposal for Engineering Services 9/2/2021

EXCLUSIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS:
This proposal is based on the following considerations:

e Construction bids will be sourced from pre-selected contractors based on a limited plans and specs package and full bidding
documents are not required. If it is later determined to be needed a mod to this proposal will be provided.

e |tis assumed that the proposed work will be replacement in-kind and that pile installation will not occur between November
15 and March 15. If these conditions cannot be met, the project will not qualify as Permit by Notification and a mod to this
contract would be required.

SCHEDULE:

AME will commence work on the project immediately upon written notice to proceed with anticipated completion of the construction
sketches within 45 days to allow sourcing of pricing.

FEES:

Fees for consulting services will be on a fixed fee basis in the amount of $19,912 in accordance with the attached schedule.

Prompt payment of invoices is necessary for us to maintain a schedule and provide responsible service. We will invoice monthly for
our engineering services and reimbursable expenses. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of date of invoice.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to present a proposal for this work.
If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Noah J. Elwood, PE
President

This Proposal is subject and subordinate to the Agreement for Marine Engineering Services between the Parties dated July 1, 2017.



Hampton Harbor Fioating Dock Replacement 19,912

Page 1 of 2 9/2/2021 (Hampton Float Fee Proposal 8-2-21.xlsx)



or Floating Dock

eplacement

|/
(- Site Visit Construction Skeiches Permitting
Engineering Discipline Rate Hours “Salary Hours Salary Hours Salary
Principal $93.74 0 $0 1 $94 0 $0
Project Manager/Diver $82.28 1 $82 2 $165 2 $165
Sr. Engineer/Diver $74.10 4 $296 16 $1,186 4 $296
Engineer/Diver $53.43 0 $0 0 $0 0 50
Technician/Diver $46.89 0 $0 0 30 0 $0
CADD Tech/Diver $34.86 0 $0 24 $837 20 $697
Clerical $25.97 0 $0 0 30 1 $26
Subtotals: 5 5379 43 $2,281 27 31,184
Construction Support
Engineering Discipline Rate Hours Salary Hours Salary Hours Salary
Principal $93.74 1 $94 0 30 0 $0
Project Manager/Diver 582.28 4 $329 0 30 0 $0
Sr. Engineer/Diver 574.10 24 $1,778 0 $0 0 $0
Engineer/Diver $53.43 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0
Technician/Diver $46.89 0 $0 0 $0 0 30
CADD Tech/Diver $34.86 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0
Clerical $25.97 0 $0 0 30 0 $0
Subtotals: 29 $2,201 0 50 0 50
Subtotal for Labor: 104 $6,045
Overhead: 144.75% $8,750
Profit: 10.0% $1,479
Total Cost for Labor: $16,274
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM DIRECT COSTS FOR FIELD WORK
Item Expense Cost Item Expense Cost
Per Diem: $0 Permitting Consultant $3,308 $3,638
Rate: $0 (Christine Perron)
# of Persons: 0 $0
# of Days: 0
Airfare: $0 30
Rate: $0
Excess Baggage: $0 $0
# of Round Trips: 0
Vehicle Rental: $0
Rate: $0
Gas: $0
# of Days/wks: 0
Mileage 50
Rate: $0.54
Miles 0 Total for Direct Costs: | | $3,638
Airport Parking $0
Rate: $0.000
# Days: 0
Tofal for Travel: $0
[REPRODUCTION COSTS
Item Unit Price/Unit Cost
Deliverable 0
Report (Color) 0 $1.00 $0
Specs, Reports (B&W) 0 $0.75 $0
Plans (11x17) 0 $1.50 30
Plans (22x34) 0 $3.00 30
CD-ROM: 0 4.00 $0
$0
30
Total Cost for Reproduction: $0

Page20of 2 9722021 (Hampton Float Fee Proposal 9-2-21.xdsx)



